POLK CITY
City Commission Meeting (7pm)

November 15, 2022 Polk City Government Center
123 Broadway Blvd., SE

?ﬁ
CALL TO ORDER - Mayor Joe LaCascia

INVOCATION — Pastor Walter Lawlor, New Life Community Church
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE - Mayor Joe LaCascia

ROLL CALL — Assistant City Manager Sheandolen Dunn
ESTABLISHMENT OF A QUORUM

APPROVE CONSENT AGENDA

PRESENTATIONS AND RECOGNITIONS

OPPORTUNITY FOR PUBLIC COMMENT — ITEMS NOT ON AGENDA (limit comments to 3
minutes)

AGENDA
NONE

CITY MANAGER ITEMS

1. Christmas Parade 2022
2. PCSO Special Detail Deputies

CITY ATTORNEY ITEMS

COMMISSIONER ITEMS
Commissioner Nichols
Commissioner Blethen
Commissioner Carroll
Vice Mayor Harper
Mayor LaCascia

ANNOUNCEMENTS

ADJOURNMENT

Please note: Pursuant to Section 286.0105, Florida Statutes, if a person decides to appeal any decision mada by the City Commission with raspect to any mttor cansidered during this moating, he or she will noed
to ensure Lhat a verbalim record of the proceedings is made, which record includes Lhe testimony and evidance upan which the appeal is lo be based, In acood with tha with Disabiities Acl, a person
with disabilities needing any special 0 In city ings should contact the Office of tha City Clark; Polk City Govemmont Canler, 123 Broadway. Polk City, Florida 33868 Tolephone
(863) 984-1375. The Cily of Polk City may take action on any matter dusing this meoting. including tems that are not set forth within this aganda. Minutes of the City C tings may be i from
tha City Clark's office. The minutes are fod, but ara nol i vorbatim, Persons requiring a verbatim transcript may arrange with the City Clerk to duglicate the recordings, or amange o have o count
roparier present at the moeting. Tha cost of duplicalion and/or courl reporter will be at Lhe expense of the requesling party.




CONSENT AGENDA
November 15, 2022

MAY ALL BE APPROVED BY ONE VOTE OF COMMISSION TO ACCEPT CONSENT
AGENDA. Commission Members may remove a specific item below for discussion and add it
to the Regular Agenda under New or Unfinished Business, whichever category best applies to
the subject.

A. CITY CLERK
1. October 18, 2022 — City Commission Regular City Commission Meeting
2. October 18, 2022 — City Commission Workshop

B. REPORTS

Building Permits Report — October 2022
Code Enforcement Report — October 2022
Financial Report — October 2022

Library Report — October 2022

Polk Sheriff's Report — October 2022
Public Works Report — October 2022
Utilities Report — October 2022

Utility Billing Report — October 2022

PN OON =

C. OTHER

1. Utility Write-Offs



City Commission Meeting
November 15, 2022

CONSENT AGENDA ITEM: Accept minutes for:

Accept minutes — October 18, 2022 - City Commission Workshop
Accept minutes — October 18, 2022 — City Commission Regular Meeting

INFORMATION ONLY
X _ACTION REQUESTED

ISSUE: Minutes attached for review and approval

ATTACHMENTS:

Accept minutes — October 18, 2022 - City Commission Workshop
Accept minutes — October 18, 2022 — City Commission Regular Meeting

ANALYSIS: N/A

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Approval of Minutes




CITY COMMISSION WORKSHOP MINUTES
October 18, 2022

]

Mayor LaCascia called the Workshop to order at 6:00 pm.

ROLL CALL — Assistant City Manager Sheandolen Dunn

Present: Mayor Joe LaCascia, Vice Mayor Wayne Harper, Commissioner Randy
Carroll, Commissioner Micheal T. Blethen, Commissioner Charles Nichols,

City Attorney Thomas Cloud and City Manager Patricia Jackson

Agenda Review - City Commission Meeting — October 18, 2022

Mayor LaCascia reiterated the purpose of the Workshop is to discuss items being
presented on the Regular Meeting Agenda and address any questions or concerns and
ultimately be able to proceed in a more efficient manner at the Regular Meeting.

ORDER OF BUSINESS

ORDINANCE 2022-06

Marissa Barmby (CFRPC) provided a thorough overview and discussion of Ordinance
2022-06 - An Ordinance of Polk City, Florida; amending the Future Land Use map of the
Comprehensive Plan of Polk City, Florida; changing the Future Land Use Designation of
approximately 0.27 acres located at 957 Lakeshore Drive, from “Commercial’ to
“Residential Medium”: transmitting said small scale Future Land Use Map amendment to
the Florida Department of Economic Opportunity for notification purposes only; providing
for severability; conflicts, and an effective date. Second and Final Reading

Mayor LaCascia reiterated that this is simply correcting a mapping error.

ORDINANCE 2022-07

Marissa Barmby (CFRPC) provided a thorough overview and discussion of Ordinance
2022-07 — An Ordinance amending the official zoning map of Polk City, Florida; changing
the zoning for approximately 0.27 acres located at 957 Lakeshore Drive from General
Commercial (C-2) to single family and Duplex (R-3); providing for severability; providing
an effective date. Second and Final Reading

ORDINANCE 2022-08

Marissa Barmby (CFRPC) provided a thorough overview and discussion of Ordinance
2022-08 — An Ordinance of Polk City, Florida; creating subsection 2.02.14, Polk City Land
Development Code, prohibiting Medical Marijuana Treatment Center Dispensing
Facilities within City boundaries; providing Legislative findings; providing moratorium
contingency, conflicts, severability, and an effective date. Second and Final Reading

Mayor LaCascia reiterated that the Planning Commission unanimously recommended
forwarding this item to the City Commission to Prohibit Medical Marijuana facilities in Polk



City. During the September 18" Regular City Commission Meeting there was a 4/1 vote
to Prohibit Medical Marijuana facilities in Polk City.

ORDINANCE 2022-09

Marissa Barmby (CFRPC) provided a thorough overview and discussion of Ordinance
2022-09 — An ordinance of Polk City, Florida, vacating three platted easements described
below; providing findings and conditions; providing for a certified copy to be filed with the
Polk County Clerk of Court and duly recorded in the public records of Polk County;
providing for severability; providing for conflict; and providing for an effective date.
Second and Final Reading

Marissa Barmby clarified this Easement Vacation is one piece of property and the owner
wants to split into two pieces.

ORDINANCE 2022-10

Marissa Barmby (CFRPC) provided a thorough overview and discussion of Ordinance
2022-10 — An Ordinance of Polk City, Florida, approving a subdivision plat titled Sandy
Pointe Sweet Gum Lane, a replat of a portion of Sandy Pointe Subdivision; providing
findings, plat approval, recording, conflicts, severability & an effective date. Second and
Final Reading

This is a companion to Ordinance 2022-09.

ORDINANCE 2022-11

City Manager Jackson discussed Ordinance 2022-11 — Annexation - An Ordinance of the
City Commission of Polk City, Florida; voluntarily annexing property into the Corporate
limits of Polk City, Florida, pursuant to section 171.044, Florida Statutes; amending the
city boundary to include said property; providing findings; providing for notice by
publication of the proposed annexation; filing a certified copy of the ordinance as provided
by law; providing for conflicts, severability, and an effective date. First Reading

Mayor LaCascia clarified this is the property next to the Marathon Gas Station across
from Best Buy Warehouse. This is a voluntary annexation.

ORDINANCE 2022-12

Marissa Barmby (CFRPC) provided a thorough overview and discussion of Ordinance
2022-12 — Future Land Use Amendment — An Ordinance of Polk City, Florida, amending
the Future Land Use Map of the City’'s Comprehensive Plan by changing the Future Land
Use Designation of approximately 1.37 acres from Polk County Convenience Center-X
(CC-X) to City Convenience Center-X (CCX) in the Green Swamp Area of Critical State
Concern; transmitting said amendment to the Florida Department of Economic
Opportunity for finding of Compliance; providing for findings, severability, conflicts and an
effective date. First Reading

Mrs. Barmby clarified the applicant wants to bring this property inside the city limits, but
the use opportunities for the site will remain the same.

This applicant is not the owner of the Marathon Gas Station.



At this time, there is no indication of what the applicant is wanting to put on the site. That
information would come once the site plan review is done.

Kathy Delp stated because this property is in the Green Swamp, there is an added level
of review by the State and much more stringent review when it comes to Stormwater.
Therefore, this project will be reviewed many more times before final decisions are made.

ORDINANCE 2022-13

Marissa Barmby (CFRPC) — Zoning — provided a thorough overview and discussion of
Ordinance 2022-13 — Zoning — An Ordinance amending the official zoning map of Polk
City, Florida, to change the zoning for approximately 1.37 acres located at 0 State Road
33 (Parcel Number 24-27-01-000000-012020) from Polk County Convenience Center-X
(CCX) to City Convenience Center-X (CCX) in the Green Swamp Area of Critical State
Concern; providing for severability, and providing an effective date. First Reading

Mrs. Barmby stated this item must be approved by DEO prior to Second and Final
Reading and is a part of Ordinance 2022-12.

CITY MANAGER ITEM

Fall Festival in Winter Haven at MLK Park — November 5, 2022 — 2pm-4pm
City Commission Workshop — Saturday, October 29, 2022 — 9am.
Safe Haven Halloween — Thursday, October 27, 2022 — 4:30 pm — 7:30 pm.

Ordinance 2022-12 — will be transmitted to DEO.
CITY ATTORNEY - None

COMMISSIONER ITEMS

Commissioner Nichols — Would like his verbatim reflected in the minutes for Ordinance
2022-08.

Commissioner Carroll — None

Commissioner Blethen — Speed bumps — Road work done a while back. City Manager
Jackson responded

Vice Mayor Harper — Since Representative Josie Tomkow cannot be the Grand Marshal
this year, he is recommending Pastor Walter Lawlor. City Commission provided
consensus.

Mayor LaCascia — Thanked Deputy Poindexter for her work in Polk City. Discussed the
visit from the Mayor of Polk City, lowa. There are many similarities between Polk City,
lowa and Polk City, Florida.

ADJOURNMENT - 6:29 pm

Patricia Jackson, City Manager Joe LaCascia, Mayor



CITY COMMISSION MINUTES
October 18, 2022

o

Mayor LaCascia called the meeting to order at 7:00 pm.

Pastor Lawlor, New Life Community Church gave the invocation.
Those present recited the Pledge of Allegiance led by Mayor LaCascia
ROLL CALL — Assistant City Manager Sheandolen Dunn

Present: Mayor Joe LaCascia, Vice Mayor Wayne Harper, Commissioner Randy
Carroll, Commissioner Micheal T. Blethen, Commissioner Charles Nichols,
City Attorney Thomas Cloud and City Manager Patricia Jackson

APPROVE CONSENT AGENDA

Motion by Commissioner Blethen to approve the September 19, (Regular Meeting and
Workshop), and the September 22, 2022 (Budget Hearing — 2"Y/Final Reading) minutes;
this motion was seconded by Commissioner Nichols. Unanimously approved by Voice
Vote to include corrections as noted by Commissioner Nichols.

Commissioner Nichols asked that his comments be added to the September minutes on
Ordinance 2022-08 regarding the Medical Marijuana.

Unanimously approved by Voice Vote to include corrections as noted by
Commissioner Nichols.

PRESENTATIONS/RECOGNITIONS - None

PUBLIC COMMENT

Chris Walters (745 4™ Street) — Speed bumps needed in all neighborhoods, larger
tabletops at the parks, keeping power lines clear of tree limbs and other destructions.

Laura Lambert (414 Meandering Way) — Annexation

City Attorney Cloud briefly discussed the Resolutions in place regarding Meeting
decorum.

Whitney Speiler (16811 Commonwealth Avenue) — discussed water reconnect and
disconnection fees not being paid by the Mt. Olive Shores North community.

Keith McVeigh (9388 Hog Farm Road) — Employment concerns

ORDER OF BUSINESS

ORDINANCE 2022-06
Marissa Barmby (CFRPC) provided a thorough overview and discussion of Ordinance
2022-06 - An Ordinance of Polk City, Florida; amending the Future Land Use map of the




Comprehensive Plan of Polk City, Florida; changing the Future Land Use Designation of
approximately 0.27 acres located at 957 Lakeshore Drive, from “Commercial”’ to
“Residential Medium”: transmitting said small scale Future Land Use Map amendment
to the Florida Department of Economic Opportunity for notification purposes only;
providing for severability; conflicts, and an effective date. This is simply correcting a
mapping error. Second and Final Reading

City Attorney Cloud read this Ordinance by title only. Mayor LaCascia opened the Public
Hearing; no one spoke for or against this Ordinance. Mayor LaCascia closed the Public
Hearing.

Motion by Commissioner Blethen to approve Ordinance 2022-06 on Second and Final
Reading; this motion was seconded by Commissioner Nichols.

No Discussion by Commission or the Public.

Roll Call Vote: Commissioner Nichols-aye, Mayor LaCascia—aye, Commissioner
Carroll-aye, Commissioner Blethen—aye, Vice Mayor Harper-aye

Motion carried unanimously.

ORDINANCE 2022-07

Marissa Barmby (CFRPC) provided a thorough overview and discussion of Ordinance
2022-07 — An Ordinance amending the official zoning map of Polk City, Florida; changing
the zoning for approximately 0.27 acres located at 957 Lakeshore Drive from General
Commercial (C-2) to single family and Duplex (R-3); providing for severability; providing
an effective date. Second and Final Reading

City Attorney Cloud read this Ordinance by title only. Mayor LaCascia opened the Public
Hearing; no one spoke for or against this Ordinance. Mayor LaCascia closed the Public
Hearing.

Motion by Commissioner Nichols to approve Ordinance 2022-07 on Second and Final
Reading; this motion was seconded by Commissioner Blethen.

No Discussion by Commission or the Public.

Roll Call Vote: Commissioner Nichols -aye, Mayor LaCascia—aye, Commissioner
Carroll- aye, Commissioner Blethen — aye, Vice Mayor Harper - aye

Motion carried unanimously.

ORDINANCE 2022-08

Marissa Barmby (CFRPC) provided a thorough overview and discussion of Ordinance
2022-08 — An Ordinance of Polk City, Florida; creating subsection 2.02.14, Polk City
Land Development Code, prohibiting Medical Marijuana Treatment Center Dispensing
Facilities within City boundaries; providing Legislative findings; providing moratorium
contingency, conflicts, severability, and an effective date. Second and Final Reading

2



City Attorney Cloud read this Ordinance by title only. Mayor LaCascia opened the Public
Hearing; no one spoke for or against this Ordinance. Mayor LaCascia closed the Public
Hearing.

Motion by Vice Mayor Harper to approve Ordinance 2022-08 with Option #2 to ban
Medical Marijuana Treatment Center Dispensing Facilities on Second and Final
Reading; this motion was seconded by Commissioner Blethen.

No Discussion by Commission or the Public.

Roll Call Vote: Commissioner Carroll- aye, Commissioner Nichols -nay, Mayor
LaCascia—aye, Vice Mayor Harper — aye, Commissioner Blethen —
aye

Motion carried 4/1.

ORDINANCE 2022-09

Marissa Barmby (CFRPC) provided a thorough overview and discussion of Ordinance
2022-09 — An ordinance of Polk City, Florida, vacating three platted easements
described below; providing findings and conditions; providing for a certified copy to be
filed with the Polk County Clerk of Court and duly recorded in the public records of Polk
County; providing for severability; providing for conflict; and providing for an effective
date. Second and Final Reading

City Attorney Cloud read this Ordinance by title only. Mayor LaCascia opened the Public
Hearing; no one spoke for or against this Ordinance. Mayor LaCascia closed the Public
Hearing.

Motion by Commissioner Blethen to approve Ordinance 2022-09 on Second and Final
Reading; this motion was seconded by Commissioner Carroll.

No Discussion by Commission or the Public.

Roll Call Vote: Commissioner Nichols-aye, Mayor LaCascia—aye, Commissioner
Carroll-aye, Commissioner Blethen—aye, Vice Mayor Harper—aye

Motion carried unanimously.

ORDINANCE 2022-10

Marissa Barmby (CFRPC) provided a thorough overview and discussion of Ordinance
2022-10 — An Ordinance of Polk City, Florida, approving a subdivision plat titled Sandy
Pointe Sweet Gum Lane, a replat of a portion of Sandy Pointe Subdivision; providing
findings, plat approval, recording, conflicts, severability & an effective date. Second and
Final Reading

City Attorney Cloud read this Ordinance by title only. Mayor LaCascia opened the Public
Hearing; no one spoke for or against this Ordinance. Mayor LaCascia closed the Public
Hearing.



Motion by Commissioner Nichols to approve Ordinance 2022-10 on Second and
Final Reading; this motion was seconded by Commissioner Blethen.

No Discussion by Commission or the Public.

Roll Call Vote: Commissioner Nichols—aye, Mayor LaCascia—aye, Commissioner
Carroll-aye, Commissioner Blethen—aye, Vice Mayor Harper—aye

Motion carried unanimously.

ORDINANCE 2022-11

Marissa Barmby (CFRPC) provided a thorough overview and discussion of Ordinance
2022-11 — Annexation - An Ordinance of the City Commission of Polk City, Florida;
voluntarily annexing property into the Corporate limits of Polk City, Florida, pursuant to
section 171.044, Florida Statutes; amending the city boundary to include said property;
providing findings; providing for notice by publication of the proposed annexation; filing
a certified copy of the ordinance as provided by law; providing for conflicts, severability,
and an effective date. First Reading

City Attorney Cloud read this Ordinance by title only. Mayor LaCascia opened the Public
Hearing.

Laura Lambert (414 Meandering Way) spoke about building setbacks for Polk City vs.
Polk County.

City Attorney Cloud stated Green Swamp standards are a lot more intense for review.
Chad Broker (representative for the owner) stated the setback for Polk County is actually
15ft, whereas Polk City’s is 20ft. So, the applicant (property owner) would get five (5)
more feet annexing into Polk City.

Mayor LaCascia closed the Public Hearing.

Motion by Commissioner Nichols to approve Ordinance 2022-11 on First Reading;
this motion was seconded by Vice Mayor Harper.

Roll Call Vote: Commissioner Blethen—aye, Commissioner Nichols—aye, Mayor
LaCascia—aye, Vice Mayor Harper—aye, Commissioner Carroll-aye

No further discussion by Commission or the Public.
Motion carried unanimously.
ORDINANCE 2022-12

Marissa Barmby (CFRPC) provided a thorough overview and discussion of Ordinance
2022-12 — Future Land Use Amendment — An Ordinance of Polk City, Florida, amending

4



the Future Land Use Map of the City’'s Comprehensive Plan by changing the Future Land
Use Designation of approximately 1.37 acres from Polk County Convenience Center-X
(CC-X) to City Convenience Center-X (CCX) in the Green Swamp Area of Critical State
Concern: transmitting said amendment to the Florida Department of Economic
Opportunity for finding of Compliance; providing for findings, severability, conflicts and
an effective date. First Reading

City Attorney Cloud read this Ordinance by title only. Mayor LaCascia opened the Public
Hearing.

Mayor LaCascia commented briefly on the possible uses for this property.

Motion by Commissioner Nichols to approve Ordinance 2022-12 on First Reading;
this motion was seconded by Vice Mayor Harper.

No further discussion by Commission or the Public.

Mayor LaCascia closed the Public Hearing

Roll Call Vote: Commissioner Carroll- aye, Mayor LaCascia — aye, Commissioner
Blethen — aye, Vice Mayor Harper — aye, Commissioner Nichols -
aye

Motion carried unanimously.

ORDINANCE 2022-13

Marissa Barmby (CFRPC) — Zoning — provided a thorough overview and discussion of
Ordinance 2022-13 — Zoning — An Ordinance amending the official zoning map of Polk
City, Florida, to change the zoning for approximately 1.37 acres located at 0 State Road
33 (Parcel Number 24-27-01-000000-012020) from Polk County Convenience Center-X
(CCX) to City Convenience Center-X (CCX) in the Green Swamp Area of Critical State
Concern; providing for severability, and providing an effective date. First Reading

City Attorney Cloud read this Ordinance by title only. Mayor LaCascia opened the Public
Hearing. No one spoke for or against this Ordinance. Mayor LaCascia closed the Public
Hearing.

Motion by Commissioner Nichols to approve Ordinance 2022-13 on First Reading;
this motion was seconded by Vice Mayor Harper.

No Discussion by Commission or the Public.

Roll Call Vote: Commissioner Carroll- aye, Mayor LaCascia — aye, Commissioner
Blethen — aye, Vice Mayor Harper — aye, Commissioner Nichols -
aye

Motion carried unanimously.



CITY MANAGER ITEM

Winter Haven Fall Festival at MLK Park — November 5, 2022 — 2pm -4pm

City Commission Workshop — Saturday, October 29, 2022 — 9am

Safe Haven Halloween 2022 — Thursday, October 27, 2022 — 4:30 pm — 7:30 pm
Ordinance 2022-12 — will be transmitted to DEO

CITY ATTORNEY - None

COMMISSIONER ITEMS

Commissioner Nichols - None

Commissioner Carroll — None

Commissioner Blethen — Speed bumps — Road work done a while back. City Manager
Jackson responded

Vice Mayor Harper — Since Representative Josie Tomkow is unavailable to serve as the
Grand Marshal this year, he is recommending Pastor Walter Lawlor. City Commission
provided consensus.

Mayor LaCascia — Thanked Deputy Poindexter for her work in Polk City. Discussed the
visit from the Mayor of Polk City, lowa. There are many similarities in the two Polk City’'s

ANNOUNCEMENTS — None

ADJOURNMENT - 7:55 pm

Patricia Jackson, City Manager Joe LaCascia, Mayor



City Commission Meeting
November 15, 2022

CONSENT AGENDA ITEM: Department Monthly Reports

_____INFORMATION ONLY
X _ACTION REQUESTED

ISSUE: Department Reports attached for review and approval.

ATTACHMENTS:

Monthly Department Reports for:

Building Permits Report — October 2022
Code Enforcement Report — October 2022
Financial Report — October 2022

Library Report — October 2022

Polk Sheriff's Report — October 2022
Public Works Report — October 2022
Utilities Report — October 2022

Utility Billing Report — October 2022

PN RALON =

ANALYSIS:

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Approval of Department Reports via Consent Agenda




Polk City Permits Added
From: 10/01/22 To: 10/31/2022

COMMERCIAL
Permit Number Address Declared Value  Date Added
BC-2022-1449 1060 N COMMONWEALTH AVE, POLK CITY, FL 33868 80,000.00 10/13/2022
BC-2022-1537 632 SW COMMONWEALTH AVE, POLK CITY, FL 33868 4,000,00 10/28/2022
Subtotal: Wo’
ELECTRICAL
Permit Number Address Declared Value  Date Added
BT-2022-18394 125 CARTER BLVD, POLK CITY, FL 33868 2,000.00 10/06/2022
Subtotal:  $2,000.00
MECHANICAL
Permit Number Address Declared Value  Date Added
BT-2022-18491 213 S BOUGAINVILLEA AVE, POLK CITY, FL 33868 12,800.00 10/10/2022
Subtotal:  $12,800.00
PERMITSEARCHREQUEST
Permit Number Address Declared Value ~ Date Added
22TMP-065316 411 ASHLEY RD, POLK CITY, FL 33868 0.00 10/27/2022
Subtotal: _——500_0-
POOL
Permit Number Address Declared Value = Date Added
BT-2022-19495 322 BAYBERRY DR, POLK CITY, FL 33868 35,000.00 10/20/2022
BT-2022-20225 5420 ANIMOSH CT, POLK CITY, FL 33868 45,000.00 10/28/2022
Subtotal:  $80,000.00
RE-ROOF
Permit Number Address Declared Value Date Added
BT-2022-18235 216 PINE AVE, POLK CITY, FL 33868 5,950.00 10/04/2022
BT-2022-18246 414 NOLANE LN, POLK CITY, FL 33868 3,300.00 10/04/2022
BT-2022-18326 320 CENTRAL AVE, POLK CITY, FL 33868 4,750.00 10/05/2022
BT-2022-18477 764 N CITRUS GROVE BLVD, POLK CITY, FL 33868 1,900.00 10/09/2022
BT-2022-18859 405 Nolane Polk City, FL 33868 75,350.00 10/13/2022
BT-2022-19829 197 SUNSHINE BLVD, POLK CITY, FL 33868 5,500.00 10/25/2022
BT-2022-20216 209 S HYDRANGEA AVE, POLK CITY, FL 33868 7,980.00 10/28/2022
Subtotal: $104,730.00
RESIDENTIAL
Permit Number Address Declared Value  Date Added
BR-2022-10747 424 1ST ST, POLK CITY, FL 33868 0.00 10/02/2022
Polk Clty Permits Page 1 of 2 10/31/2022 7:20 AM



BR-2022-10792
BR-2022-10928
BR-2022-10961
BR-2022-11146
BR-2022-11192
BR-2022-11207
BR-2022-11268
BR-2022-11313
BR-2022-11390
BR-2022-11541
BR-2022-11570

Polk Clty Permits

504 1ST ST, POLK CITY, FL 33868

136 CLEARWATER CT, POLK CITY, FL 33868
779 TEABERRY TRL, POLK CITY, FL 33868
444 NOLANE LN, POLK CITY, FL 33868

153 LAYNEWADE RD, POLK CITY, FL 33868
387 CRAPE MYRTLE LN, POLK CITY, FL 33868
310 BAYBERRY DR, POLK CITY, FL 33868
411 ASHLEY RD, POLK CITY, FL 33868

729 2ND ST, POLK CITY, FL 33868

411 ASHLEY RD, POLK CITY, FL 33868

411 ASHLEY RD, POLK CITY, FL 33868

Subtotal:
Grand Total:
e Y N\
& L
| _,-; .t/ ,‘n__.l \ J _’\J{,LLL
(i L}u,ﬁ‘,j AWy 19
Page 2 of 2

4,000.00
3,845.00
500,000.00
6,500.00
11,500.00
8,978.00
45,400.00
2,000.00
3,250.00
2,000.00
2,000.00

T $589,473.00

~ $873,003.00

10/04/2022
10/10/2022
10/11/2022
10/17/2022
10/19/2022
10/19/2022
10/21/2022
10/22/2022
10/25/2022
10/27/2022
10/28/2022

10/31/2022 7:20 AM



Code Enforcement Report
OCTOBER 2022

SNIPE SIGNS REMOVED 21

LIEN SEARCHES 15

INSPECTIONS 43

CLOSED OUT CASES 22

SPECIAL MAGISTRATE CASES 5

CLOSED OUT SPECIAL MAGISTRATE CASES 1

CASE SUBJECTS

REFERRED TO COUNTY

=
=

DISABLE VEHICLES

BUILDING WITHOUT PERMIT

OVERGROWTH

HOUSE NUMBERS

FENCE/INSPECTIONS

JUNK AND DEBRIS

RV/TRAILER PARKING

O|lWUVM|iN|W|IN|JWV|WOL|WV

OPEN STRUCTURE

MET WITH CITIZEN

=
w

NOISE

PLACE LIEN

CLOSE OUT LIEN

YARD SALE

ANIMAL

POSTINGS

EXTENDED CASES

ACCESSORY USE

DEMOLITION

BUSINESS LICENSE

o|lm|O|lr|aa|lU|dD|IRLRIO|RFR]|O

MINIMUM STANDARD HOUSING




11/03/2022 13:47
gb614_pg.php/Job No: 88938

POLK CITY
Simple Balance Sheet

For Fiscal Year: 2023 thru Month: Oct

Fund: 01 OPERATING FUND

Page 1 of 5
USER: JOANNAK

Account Account Ending Net
Number Title Bal Amount
01-101-100 Cash - Checking 374,507.51
01-101-990 Library Van Fleet Cycling Challenge 859.09
01-102-100 Cash on Hand 875,00
01-115-100 Accounts Receivable - Utilities 1,670.29-
01-115-120 Accounts Receivable - Local Bus Licenses 3,540.00
01-115-200 Accounts Receivable - Year End 190,577.88-~
01-117-100 Allowance for Bad Debt 131.83-
01-133-100 Due From Other Governmental Units 48,415.26
01-133-101 Due from Others {Franchise & Public Serv. Tax) 43,882.38
01-151-100 Investments - FL SAFE GF 1,108,707.82
01-151-902 Investments - FL SAFE GF Reserves 78,379.60
01-153-302 Restricted Cash - New Local Opt Gas Tax 232,509.54
01-160-902 Reserve Account 100,000.59
01-160-903 Reserve Acct - Emergencies & Contingency 62,924.00
#*% TOTAL ASSET** 1,862,220.79
01-202-100 Accounts Payable 23,318.19-
01-202-200 Accounts Payable - Year End 11,792.92-
01-202-900 Customer Deposits 4,785.00
01-208-300 Due to County - Impact Fees 38,191.52
01-208-310 Due to DCA - Bldg Permit Surcharge 459.48
01-208-320 Due to Dept of Business - License Fees 285.93
01-208-330 Due to PCSO - Police Education Revenue 102.00
01-217-200 Accrued Sales Tax 540.91
01-218-100 Payroll Taxes Payable 0.02-
01-218-200 FRS Retirement Payable 38,030.15-
01-218-300 Health Plan Payable 748.25
01-218-320 Supplemental Insurance Payable 4,547.96
01-218-400 Dental Plan Payable 49,75-
01-218-410 Vision Plan Payable 2,158.79
*% TOTAL LIABILITY** 21,371.18-
** TOTAL ENCUMBRANCE** 0.00
01-271-100 Fund Balance Unreserved 2,093,151.03

** TOTAL EQUITY**

** TOTAL REVENUE**

*% TOTAL EXPENSE**

TOTAL LIABILITY AND EQUITY

2,093,151.03

26,623.21

236,182.26

1,862,220.79




% 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00'0 00°0 00°99 99IN]7T23I04 JI0/pue S3auUTg ISY3I0 00T-6SE-TO
% 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0Q 00°0 000 TE'LTB'8 S8UTy JUsWSDIOJUH 2POD Q0E-TSE-TO
% 00°0 00°000°8 00°0 00°0 0070008 00°000°8 gL"z90’et n3TozIod pue ‘s8rjTeusad ‘S9UTd 913TTOd 00Z-TSE-TO
% S8°L sT°sez’'e S8 VLT S8 ¥LT 00°005'¢€ 00°005°€ 19°209°S swooul Areiqrl 00T-L¥E-TO
% 00°0 00°%0€’9T 00°0 00°0 00°%0€°9T 00°%0€’9T ¥9°ZL8'LT Juswaa1by 2dDUBPUSIUTEW 10QI 006-%%E-TO
% 0070 g0°0 g0°0 000 00°0 Qo0 go0°02 s9ad AreloN 006-0%€-TO
% LO"O0 00" PTIL'SE 00°ve 00°vC 00"BEL'SE 00 BEL'SE 96°G¥9'SE se9g A3TTTIN I93BMWIOAS 00L-0FE-TO
% v1°0 90" 28T LEY ¥6°L09 ¥6°L09 00'06L'LEY 00" 06L'LEY LE 6LB'LEZY 91seM PTTIOS 00%-0%E-TO
% 0070 00°L95'0S a0°0 00°0 00°L95'09 00°L95'0S S§6°995'0S burpung doo) AxerqTT 00T-LEE-TO
% 00°0 00" T8I '¥0Z 00°0 00°0 00°'181'¥02 00°T8T'%0C 5% 066°06T Xel S9Tes IuaD-ITBH 08I-Ste-TO
% 00°0 00°LZ0'T 00°0 00°0 00°L20'T 00°LZ0'T 68 L6 9suapTT SbeasAsd DTTOYODTY 0ST-SEE-TO
% S6°¢ 8E ETY’S 4444 €9°eee 00°9€9’S 00°9€9'S 8T STIS‘L 9SUIDTT SWOH STTYOW O0PT-SEE-TO
% 85°L 60°TT 16°0 T6°0 00'2t goet 80°ET xey, Tond TedIdoTuni - SIW ETT-SEE-TO
% £EE'8 S6°TZ6°'61 S0°TTI8'T SO°TT8'T 00" €EEL'TT 00" €EL'TT 96°6¥%L'CT XeJ, TaNd I0JOW ‘3Ju3D yig - S¥S ZZT-See-T0
% EE'B 9L"068T'6L $Z 86T L YT 86T L 00°6LE'98 00"6LE'9B z6°6E5'88 Xey SaTeS 23815 - SUW 0ZT-SEE-TO
% 00°0 00°000°5Z9 00’0 00°0 00°000°S29 00°000'S29 00°0 a5 yooTd juswdorsasg Ajtunuwo) - HEID 005-TEE-TO
% 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°'0 000 007056 €T SMITASY ueTd @3ITS 0TZ-62E-T0
% 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 000 000 00°0€E s3TWA24/5993/ " OTT I9YA0 00T-6ZE-TO
% 00°0 00°195°0S 00°0 00°0 00°195'0S 00°195'0S z9°v89'ey 91s®eM PTIOS 00E-EZE-TO
% 00°0 00°000'85 00°0 00°0 00°000'8S 00°000'8S 99°%¥S'TL DTI309TT O00T-EZE-TO
% 2670 00°'S¥%0'66T 00°558'1T 00°5S58'T 00°006'00% 00°006°00¢ 00°STIL %Y suotjoadsur - 3TWI2d BPTE 80T-ZZE-TO
% 00°9 00°0LY 00°0¢ 00°0¢ 007005 00°009 00°0%S Aouednoop 3o 319D - JTwisd BPIH LOT-2ZE-T0
% v9°E 00°529'9 007082 00°0SC 00°5L8'9 00°5L8'9 00°059'¥% TeaTuRyOdl - JTWISd Bpld S0T-TZE-TO
% ¥9°¢t 00°529'9 007052 00°05¢ 00°5L8'9 00°9L8B'9 00°SLL'E Butquntd - 3Twxsd BpTd $0T-22E-T0
% 81701 00°SLT'9 00°00L 00°00L 00°5L8'9 00°SL8'9 00°5LT’S 1esTa30eTd - JTurad Bprd €0T-22E-T0
% 00°%¢C 00°0%T'T 00°08¢ 00°09¢ 00°005°T 00°00S'T 00°09L'E 894 UTWPY - 3ITwIdd HPT9 ZOT-TZE-TO
% 50°¢ze SL'TOS'Y STTELZ'T ST ELZ'T 00°SLL'S 00°SLL'S €L°586 ST ButyosyD ueld - ITwIsd BprE TOT-2ZE-TO
% €9°C €6 'TLE'LE L0°829'2 L0°829°2 00'000°00T 007000001 0E %22 EE s3jTwisd BurpiTtnd 00T-22E-T0
% 00°0 00°9%¢ 00°0 0070 00°9%2 00°9%2 88°L9T'C xel ssaursng Ajuno) ZO0T-9TE-TO
% LTTLE 00 %S% ¥ 00°9%9'¢2 00°9%9°2 00°00T‘L 00°00T L 6€°CTE’OT S98UsDTT SSAUTSNg [BOOT Q0T-9TE-TO
% 00°0 00°8%6 602 00°0 00°0 00°B%6 ‘60T 00°8%6'60€ 05 SEE’SBT Xel S9DTAISS SUOCTIRDTUNWWOD Q0T-STE-TO
% €07 L TT'L2C'0T 68°CLL 68°CLL 00°000'TT 00°000'TT £5°286 LT xer A31T1T3n - SeD 00v-¥TE-TO
% 00°0 00 TL?'9 00°0 00°0 00 TLY 9 00" TL%'9 €9°6S% ‘9 ®g o7 ssautpesy - xBL A3TTTIA - I93eM TOE-¥TE-TO
% 00°0 00°'v28 'YL 00°0 00°0 00°%28'%L 00°%28'¥L Zv v¥BE'CH xer, A3TTTIN - I93eM 00€-¥TE-TO
% 00°0 00°2ZLT'ETT 00°0 00°0 00°ZLI €T 00 ZLT'ETT 90°159'9¢2T xel, A3TTTIN - OTXIVSTE 00T-PIE-TO
% 00°0 00°LZ6'€E9 Q0’0 00°0 00°LZ6'E9 00°LT6'E9 86 9¥%8'SS xe], sep UoT3do Ted0T MAN 0T%-ZIE-TO
% 00°0 00°€88'00T 00°0 00°0 00°€88'00T 00°£88'00T 96°¥L8'LB xe], sep uoT3idpo T¥20T 00%-2TE-TO
% 00°0 00" ETL'9T 00°0 00'0 00" ETL'9T 00" €TL'9T 0Z°0TC'%T Xel seD QU3D Y6 00&-2TE-TO
% 00°0 00 0E¥'SET'T 00°0 00°0 00 0E¥’'S6T'T 00" 0€E%'S6T'T $0°TSE'T80'T SEXYL WIIOTYA d¥ O00T-TTE-TO
QIEZITVIN LIDIZHAA/ (BS4OXE) HONAATY dLA ANNIATY INIHEAD QLLVIODILNY SONSANY QELVdIDILNY | SANIATY YA ¥OIdd NOILAI¥OEIA INOODOW
HOVINIONAJ | €202 €202 €202 rav €202 2202 1/0

AVNNVOr :¥3sn

8l jo | abed

01 / £202 :1e9 [9S1] Jod aj9|dwo) JA % £€'8
SIANNIAIY ANNS TVHIANIO

STIVIONVNIZ ATHLNOW 2202 3390100

ALID M170d

Zv688 :oN gor/duyd-6d—)058q8
Lb:pL T20C/eo/L)




STYLOL INAWLYYdHd

% 00°0 00°000'PET 11 0] 00°0 00°000 %ET 007000 ‘PET 0070 piemiod Axxep ysed 006-TIBE-TO
% 00°0 00°000°00T 00°0 00°0 . 00°000°00T 007000'00T 00°0 pung ostadrsjug wold ISFSULIL 00%-TBE-TO
% 00°0 00°000'T 0070 00°0 00°000'T 00°000'T LBZIE'T XeJ, seH 2]1e]§ JO pungysy 00S-69E-T0
% 00°0 0070 00" 0 00°0 00°0 00'0 00 0% UIDMOTTEH - SWODUT OSTW OQET-63E-TO
%5 00°0 00°000'2C 0070 000 00°000'2 00°000°2 L9‘zse'y 20UBMOTTY UOTIOSTTOD - SWODUI OSTW Z0T-69€-10
% 0070 000 0070 0070 00°0 00°0 00°Ss saxes pue sao1do) - SwWOdUT OSTW TO0T-69&-T0
% 00'0 00°00S 00°0 000 007008 007005 00°28L'E swodoul °"OSTW 00T-69&-T0
% 000 00°0 00°0 00°'0 00°'0 0070 05"ES AxeaqrT - suoTjeuoq 23BATAI 0TT-99€-T0
% 00°'0§ 007 00S 007008 00'00s 00'000'T 00°000°T 00°S2T’€E us9MOTTeH - SuoTieuog 31eATId C0T-99E-TO
% 00°S8 00°0S¢€ 007059 00'0S9 00°000°T 00°000°T 00°S2T’T SewlsTIYD - SsuoTIeuoq 33eatid TOT-99¢-T10
% 00°0 00°0 00°Q 00°0 00°'0 00°0 00°00T SUOTJeuUOQg 93IeATId O00T-95e-T0
% 00°0 g0°0 g0’ 0 Q0°0 00°0 00°0 ¥5°9TT’'CT K3y19dozg snidang jo saTes 00T-59€-T0
% SL'8T 00'006'€E 00°006 007006 00°008'¥ 00°008'¥ 00°002'6 equey I93us) AJTUNWWOD uosuolg PTeBUCd 00C-C9E-TO
% 00'0€ 00'00%'T 00°'009 007009 00°000'2 00°000°'2 00°00E'E sTejusy 193U AJTATIOV 00T-29E-T0
% 6T LPT (6L €%6) 6L EV6'T 6L EV6'T 00°000°Z 00°000'2 LY T8 '8 HAYS Td -~ SPUSPTATA/3ISIISIUI 00Z-T9E-TO
% 00'0 (09°%21) 09°%2T 09°%CT 00°'0 00°0 00" 8% 5934 93871 Q0E-65E-TO
aqaZITVIY LIDIAAA/ (EEHADXE) JONIASY LR ZONIATY INAFIOD AILV4IDILNY HONIAHY QEIVIIDILNY | SONIASY ¥A HO0Idd NOILJI¥OSAA LNOODOY
HOVINIOWIG | €202 €202 €zoe rav €202 ze0e /0

01 / £20T :1ea |edsiy 104 a39]dwo) JA % ££°8
S3ANN3IAIY ANNL TIVYINIO

MVNNYOr -¥3sn

Zv68s :oN qorydyd-6dLo5gqb




% LL"S L0'0Sv'2 €6°6%T E6°6FT 00°'009'2 00°009°C €5 868 SATINDBXH - mw..n.mmnmdm 80TII0 O0TIS-TTIS-TO
% 00°0 00°005°T 00°0 00°0 00°005'T 00°005°T 00" 9E 87D A3TD - S99 18ylo ¥ Burpiooey z6%-21S-T0
% 00°0 00°000'%¥ 00°0 00°0 00°000'% 00°000'¥ v9°58% saTynoexy - SobIeyd JUSAIND IYI0 06%-CTTS-TO
% 00°0 00'000°2 Q0" 0 000 00'000°'2 00°000'2 TT°20T ano9axXd - SPY Hmqu R} SBTITATIDY owoad 08%-2T1G-T0
% BE"6T 00°s528°'2 00°GLT'T 00°SLT'T 00'000'% 00°000'% vz ET0'C SATIANDSXYH - ﬂOHUUﬂUOH&mM pue Dﬁﬂuﬁ..nkm 0LY-2TS-T0
% 00°0 00°00%'T 00°0 00" 0 00°00%'T 00°00%'T 99°00€'T SATINDIXY - SIDTAISF UOTIBDTUNUWOD OTF-ZTS-TO
%5 0076 00°0T6 Q00° 06 00°06 00°000°'T 00°000°'T 89°2%9 SATINDIXHT - SDUBMOTIY ssuadxy md._”uwmi 80%-21S-T0
% 00°0 00°000°'% 00°'0 Q0°Q 00°'000'¥ 00" 000'% 00°0T9 [ATINDSXY - mﬂﬁﬁ.ﬂmHH SO0¥-C1IS-TO
% 00°0 00°000°'S 0070 00°0 00°000°'S 00°000°'S ¥z 00%'T [ATINDSXF - sosuadxyg [aAeIL 00%-CIS-TO
% 2T9°TL 95°50T ¥¥ 992 ¥¥ 992 00" CLE 00'CLE T6°GCT SATINDSXH - EOﬂUMmGOQEOU s!gE#vIONIOM 0%T-ZIS-TO
% TIg9°8 26°966'2¢C 80° 091’2 B0 0%T'T 00 LET'S2 00" LET'SCT 95 " $9€’'T2 SATINDOIXF - SOUBANSUI YITEBSH ® 93ITT 0£Z-21S-T0
% 99°'6 BT Z98'LY Z8'8TT'S ZB BTIT'S 00°186°'2S 00°'186°2S 86680 ‘%% BATINDOXHT - UOTINGTIIUCD JUSWSITISY 02C-2TI6-TO
% 1I8°L 9L E9F ‘0T T FEL'T BT REL'T 00'86T°2C 00'861'2C 9z 96L°'9T SATITDOXE - SaxXeL BdTd 0T2C-218-T0
% 99°% TT TIS'0E 68 887 'T 68'88%'T 00°000'Z¢E 040°000'CE 66 ¥T6'0¢C nooxyg - Aed JTISK UON PUR Kea untwsxgd 09T-2TS-T0
% 00°0 ANm.mﬁb.¢V 26 6TL'Y 26 6TL'Y 00°'0 00°'0 000 SATINDAXHE - SWTIIIBA0 0%T-2TG-TO
% 69°L 9L 0EF 'Y $T°69¢C $2'69¢ 00°008'% 00°008°'% Z1°008°'% BSATINOBXH - sobep pue saTxeTeS I9UJ0 0ET-ZTS-TO
% 9% L 0z 89L'Z0C 08 'TIHE’'9T 08°TPE’'ST 00'0TT'61C 00°'0TT'612 TS 1I¥8 08T BATITOOXHE - sabep - Kietes HMHSmUM 0ZT-TT1S-T0
HAIIODEXE
% 79°C1 66°91S'LZ T0 €L6'E IO €EL6'E 00°06%'TE 00°06%'TE s8°T00°0¢C AYLOL LNIWLIYdEA
% 6T %L 00" LLE 007€28°C 00°€Z8'T 00°00B'€E 00°008°'€ 96 0E0° ¥ 27 - mQﬂEmHmQEmE 3 ‘-qng ‘-qnd ‘gjoog Q¥S-TTIS-TO
% 00°0 00°000°'T 00°0 00°0 00'000°'T 00°000°T 00°0 0>ﬂuMHm..nmU.H b mv._u._”nmnmﬂ—m mﬂﬂumuwﬂo 0ZS-TTIS-TO
% S0°¥% 9L 6LY ¥2°02 ¥z 02 00008 00°'008 LE"CS 0>._”um.ﬁmﬂm01._” - mw._”.mmnm—‘—m 20TIJO0 OTIS-TTIS-TO
% 00°0 00°000'€ 00'0 00°0 00°000'€ 00°000°€ S6° 7S U\r._HUGHm..nmmq - ssbxeyn usxand ISY3l0 06%-TIS-TO
% 00°0 00°000°'T 00°0 00°0 00°000°'T 00°000°T 00 0¢t8 Hm._nmm.u - Sp¥ Tebsr] ¥ S2TITATIOV owoid 0B8%-TTIS-TO
% 00°0 00007 00°0 000 00'007% 00" 007 00°0 Hum.mm._umm..ﬁ - ﬁOﬁUUﬂ@OHQWN— pue mﬁﬂuﬂﬂhm QL%P-TTS~-TO
% 00°0¢ 00" 0S¢ 00" 09T 00" 0ST Q0" 00S Q0008 00°08% ._”u.m._nw._”mw.H - SDUBMOTIY asuadxd mﬂﬂuwwi 80%-TIS-TO
% 00°0 00°005°2 000 00" 0 00°005'2 00°005'¢ 00°0 HATIYISIOZT - SONINIVYL S0%-TTS-TO
% 00°0 00°000'%V 00'0 00°0 00°000'% 00°'000'% Q00 ®>Hum._”m..nmw.u - butute1i] pue [sael], 00%¥-TTS-TO
% 0L %S 90°6 $6°0T ¥6°0T 0002 00°'02 ET ET ﬂUMﬁmﬂmwﬂ - .GO._numeUnmEOU s!gg#vIOIOM 0%Z-TTS-TO
% €5°9 LT SLT'T €8°89 £8°89 00°S5%C’'T 00°s¥Z’1T BPE'EE0’'T m>ﬁUMHm.ﬂmwﬂ - s9xey e0Td Q1Z-TTIS-10
% 00°0 00°62L'2 Qo0 a0 0 00°s2ZL'T 00'6ZL'T 0T LOL'Z mﬂmw.u - S33eD5TITII3D 3IITOH pue S2SNUOH 09T-TTS-TO
% EE£° 89 00°006°'6 00006 00006 00°008'0T Q0°008'0T 00°008°'0T m>._”um._nm._”mw.u - sobeM - >Hm.nmm Hm._”ﬂ—,mwm Q0CZT-TIS-T0
HATLYISIDIT
qQIZITVES 1LIoand TIVAY gIBN=IIXE QLA SISNAJIXE QLA LIEOANg Lav Jaoand JaLaoay STYALDY NOILAIUYDBIA LNOODDY
HOVINIDNEAI | €202 €202 €202 £zoz €202 z202 1/5
0L |/ €20C :1edA |edsld Jod aja|dwo) I\ % £€°8
WU._Zu_ﬂEOQXW —UE—.—H_ _N._OCUO
LR STVIONVNIZ ATHLNOW 2Z0Z ¥380190 2v688 :ON qor/dud'8d 1058qB

ALID M10d

LyibL 2202/E0/L)



% BT TL S¥°2S §5° 62T 55 62T 00°ZBT 00281 vE6TT ooy 3 utd - uorlesusduwoD s!EEHRISNIOM 0¥Z-9TS-TO
% EE"B 67°CH0'ET 1L°%60°CT TL°¥60°T 00°LET'ST 00 LET'ST $9°LTB'9T uJooy ® UTd - ©oURANSUI YITBSH 3 SFITT 0E€T-9TS-T0
% TV'6 LY PSS TT £5°10Z°T £S°T0Z°T 00°95L 2T 00°95L'2T 8T SLZ'6 u3jooy ¥ UT4 - UOTINQIIIUOD JUSBWBATISY (0ZT-9TS-T0
% PI°L ZT'809°L 88° 78S 88 %8S 00" €6T'8 00'€6T'8 L6 TT8 ¥ 6ulooy ¥ UTd - SO¥elL edTd QTZ-9TS-T0
% PB'SLE (8B°0T9°T) BO ¥6T'C 88 ¥6T'C 00" %85 00" %85 90°TZ Bujlooy ¥ uTd - PWTIAIA0 OFI-91S-T0
% LE'L 0v" 50266 09°£68°L 09°€68'L 00°660°L0T 00°660'L0T T0°95% ‘T8 Bujony ¥ utd - ssbey - Axeres xe(nbay 021-9T1S5-TO
ONTINAODOY aNY EONYNIJ
% 00°0 00°000'0€ 00°0 00°0 00°000'0€ 00°000'0€ 00°0SL'EE TYLOL INIWLAVIAT
% 00°0 00°000'0€ 000 000 00°000'0€ 00°000'0€ 00°0SL'EE PutuueTd duwoDy - SSOTAISS TPUOTSSSIOAd QOTE-STS-TO
DNINNYId HAISNIHHNAWOD
s EEEEEEES SEESEESSsSaEEEEEES FESSSSSASSSSSEEENS EENANSSSSSssssssss Easaas EEsEmEEsSss sEssssssEEEEEEEESS
$ ¥V $0° ¥SP LS 96°S¥%5'¢C 96°5%5'2 00°000'09 00°000'09 €£0°956 99 IYL0L INIWINYIAd
% 9%°5¢ 0 HSE'L 96°8%5'¢C 96°S¥5°¢ 00°000'0T 00°000°0T 80°986°% Tebs7 - spy T[e6371 3 S9TITATIOY OWOIg Q8%-FIS-TO
5 00°0 00°000°0S 00°0 0070 00°000'0§ 00°000°0S S6°696°T9 1osuno) TefPT - S20TAISS TPUOTSSSI0Ad OTE-PTS-TO
TASNAOD TYDAT
s ssssmEEs FEsESESSSSSSESSSEs CooEESEEESSSSSSSSs SNCSCSSSEmEsEEEEEE SSSSSSSSSSSSSSEESS SommamEEsssSSSsSsss SSSssssamssmsSsEss
% 00°0 000 00°0 00°0 000 000 00°0 TYIOL INIWIAVAEA
MAATO ALID
s msmsaEEE EEEESSSsSSEssssisE EEEEECCEESEEEEEESES SEEESaSeSsssssesss EE NSRS EEAS SSSSESSESSSSIILENE EEREESSSSSSESssIes
% ZL°8 %9 BIB'ESE 9€"6LL'EE 9E 6LL'EE 00°865'LBE 00°B6G‘LBE 90'€9%'0TE TYLOL INAWLYYdAA
% 627§ 00°STE‘E 00°58T 00°58T 00°00S'E 00°00S'€E 65 E6V'T xg -~ sdrysiequspy ¥ ‘‘qns ‘"qnd ‘s3ood 0%5-TIS-T0
% 0070 00°000'2C 00°0 00°0 00°000'2 00°000°'2 T0°LbS'T saTqnoaxy - sar11ddng bHuriexasdo 025-¢IS-T0
qaZITYEN 129aa8 TIVAY SESNIJXE ALK BASNEAXHT QLK 1E0dag 0qY 1EHd08 QELIOqY gTYALOY NOILAT¥DSEAQ LNOOJDY
FOVINIDNEA | €202 £202 €202 €202 €202 2zZ0Z /9

MVNNVOr :¥3sSn
8l jo p abed

Ol / €20 :1edA [e0Sld 104 9)3]dwoD JA % ££'8
sainypuadxg pung |e1auag

STVIONVNId ATHLNOW 2202 3390100
ALID M10d

Zv688 :oN qorydyd-6d—Loggqb
Ll ZZ0Z/E0/L)




% 6£°8 v¥ 620'€T 95°801'C 95°80T'T 00°'BET’ST 00 BET'ST (AT AR ¥4 Tuoz 3 6pTE - @OUBINSUI YITESH ¥ SITT 0£Z-9TS-TO
% 85°6 95 F0L‘TT P57 092°T PP 092 00°'S¥6'2T 00°S¥6'2T Zv 657°0T Tuoz ® Bprd - UOTINTIIUO) JUSWSIATISY 0ZZT-HZ5-TO
% 1%°6 89°CES L ZE TOL ZE Z8L 00°STE'S 00°STE’S PEETIO0'L Butuoz 3 BpTd - S@XBL BOT4 0TZ-%2S-T0
% £%°SEE (26" %LE'T) Z6'856°T 76°856 ‘T 00" %8S 00 %8S L0 12 Butuoz % BpTg - SWTIISA0 0FT-¥2G-T0
% 8BL'L 98°L€Z'00T ¥T°95%'8 T 9578 00°%69 80T 00°¥69'80T 8L°9%8'06 utuoz ¥ Bprd - ssbem - Axeres aeInbay 0¢I-%25-T0
DNINOZ QNY ONIQTING
% 6L°T 00°SEL'ETT 00°%2T'9 00°%2T'9 00°658°6T2 00°658°6T2 S5 ETP 18T TYI0L INTWLIYdHEA
% 00°0 00°05¢ 000 00°0 00°0S¢Z 00052 000 jug meq - soueusjuTew pue sitedsy 09%-TTZS-TO
% 9%°9 00°886°S0T 00°%2T'9 00°%2T‘9 00°ZTT'ZTIT 00°TIT'2IT 08°TLE'ZOT Jug me] - S9DTAIDS [BRUOTSS3J0Id OTE-TTS-TO
% 00°0 00°L6% LOT 00°0 000 00°'L6%'LOT 00'L6%°L0T SL TV0’6L juy meT - Ioged 3PRIJUOD SOE-TES-TO
INAWIDUOANT MY'T
O R S SO UTI TR ———— e e RS SPPE T TP B e SR PR L
% €£°8 6L°0EB'60T 12°%86'6 TZ°¥86'6 00°ST8'6TT 00°ST8'6TT TS 0TB'61T TYLIOL INIWIYYAI
% 6%°8 0L TBL'TE 0E"LYE'T 0E"L¥6°T 00 0EL'FE 00 0€EL'¥E 69°86E'LE sjud I0TAIIS 3IG9Q LIED - IS3I3IUI  0ZL-LIS-TO
% LT 8 60°8%0 8L T6°9€E0 'L T6°9€0°L 00°580°S8 00°580°S8 £68°TT% ‘8 sjug 90TAISS 399 I®€D - TedTouTid 0TL-LTS-TO
FOIA¥ES LEHd
sszzawssmms ssooossssssssossaaE EEsssSSssssss
3 67°8 ZE TLB'EST 89°6LT'%T 89°6LZ ' FT 00°TST'89T 00 TST'89T PETLYI'LTT TYI0L INIWIYYdEA
% 00°0 00°00L 00°'0 00°0 00002 00°00L 98 65T T4 - sdiysiequaW 3 ‘'qns '‘qnd ‘SO0 0¥S-9TS-TO
% 00°0 00°000'2 00°0 00°0 00°000°2C 00°000°¢ 9L ¥LB Bujony ¥ utd - s3717ddng Burjeasdo 02S-915-10
% 88°0 69°LBE'T TE'CT TE°CT 00°00%'T 00°00%'T 607956 Bu3ooy 3 utd - s917ddng @0TIFO 0T15-9T15-T0
% 0070 00°0SL 00°0 00°0 00°0SL 00°05L ELLST ooy 3 utg - uotionpoxdsy pue Burjutid 0LY-9T5-TO
% 00°0 00°0S8 00°0 0070 00058 00058 85°T9L Buqooy 3 UTd - SOTAISS UOTILDTUNWWOD OTF-9TS-TO
% 00°0 00°005°T 00°0 000 00°005'T 00°005'T 000 soueutd - Butureil S0¥-915-TO
% 19°S 8L°T€8'T zZ 891 22 89T 00°000'E 00°000°€ 217929 Bujooy ¥ urd - sosuadxy [2ARIL 00%-9TS-TO
% 0070 00°000'% 00°0 00°0 00°000'% 00°000'% 00°005'T Bu3looy ¥ UTd - I9DTAIBS TRPUOTSSIIOId O0TE-9TS-TO
qazITVay 135008 TIVAY SESNIIXE QLA BAENIAXT QIR 1E5and rav 185408 aIIJOqY §TYALOY NOILAI¥DSEA LNQODDY
HOYLINADOWEG | £202 €202 €202 €202 €202 14414 /o

MVYNNVYOr -¥3sn
8| jo g abed

01 / £20T 183 |easld 104 213|dwo) 1A % £€'8
sainppuadxy pund |eiauas

STVIONVNIJ ATHLNOW 2202 3390100

ALID M10d

Zv688 0N qor/dyd-6dLo58qb
Lyl 220TIS0/L)




% 0070 00°T95'2%T 00°'0 000 00°'T9S5'2¥T 00195 °2¥%Z TV'S98 TET sngsy - TPTIULPTSay - TesodsTtq 8snyed TvE-PES-TO
NOTIVIINVYS/ESnady
S ——————— PSS SRS RRE PR E E R RS S S S S S
% LB 8 TL PE6'9S 62 ¥¥S'S 62 ¥¥S'S 00°'6L%'29 00°6L%'C9 0L 9€6'9S TYIOL INIWINYAAA
% 0070 00°000°9 00°0 00°0 00'000'9 00°000'9 00°0 op - ButpTng ueyj I9Yyao sjuswasoxdwI 0€£9-625-T0
% 00°SL 00°'s¢ 00°SL 00°SL 00°00T 00°00T 00°02T op - sdTysasqusy ¥ ‘'qns ‘'qnd ‘S)o0cH 0%S-625-TO
% 0070 007 00T 000 00°0 00°00T 007 00T LT°STT Jug @po) - satrddns Butjeasdo 025-625-TO
% 00°0 00°002 00°0 00°0 007002 007002 £6°TST Jjug @pop - sotTddns @0T3FFO 0T5-625-TO
% 00°0 00'002 00°0 0070 00002 007002 00°0 q 2pop - SpPY TebeaT I SSTITATIOV oword 08%-62S-T0
% 00°0 00'0S82 00°0 00°0 00°0S5¢C 00°052 00°0 jug spop - uorionpordsy pue BUTIUTI 0LP-6ZS5-TO
% 00°0 00'S6L 00°0 00°0 00°S6L 00°G6L 80°299 Jug 2poD - SODOTAISS UCTIBDTUNMWOD O0TH-62S5-T0
% 00°0 00052 00'0 00°0 00°'0S§2 00052 00°S2 sepop - ButurRAL S0%-62S-TO
% 00°0 00'0 00°0 00°0 000 00°0 8€° €8T Jug spo) - sasuadxd TOARIL 00%-625-T0
% SE€°9 00°00S°L 00°00S 00008 00'000°'8 00°000°‘8 00'0%2 %L Jug 9poD - SVTAISS [RUOTSSPIOIJ OTE-6TS-T0
% 9L WL TT vBT 8L°S¥S 8L°§¥S 00 0EL 00°0€EL 697908 Jum @pop - uoriesusdwo) S!EE#FIIHION 0%Z-625-T0
% vE'8 0T €T?'TT 06°8€0°T 06 8€0°'T 00'zs¥'TT 00°2S¥'2T €2 T¥P 0T Jug ®pop - POUBANSUI YITESH 3 3FTT 0ET-62S-T0
% $T°0T 1S°686°C 6% LEE 6V LEE 00" LZE'E 00'LTE'E S0 TE6E‘T Jug ®po) - UOTINGTIFUOD JUSBWSITISY 0TT-6C5-T0
% 6676 67" €26'T 15 €12 15 €12 00°LET'T 00" LET'T 8L°0LE'T Jug S9pod - SIXBL ©OTd 0TZ-625-T0
% 00°0 (92°50€) 9Z2°50€ 9z S0¢ 00°0 00°0 00°0 Jug spoDd - SWIIASA0 0%I-62S-T0
% 50°6 §9760%'ST SE°82S'T S£°825°'¢C 00°8€6'LT 00'BE6'LT 6E°6LV'ST Jug spoD - sobem - AxeTes xe[nbsy¥ 0ZT1-625-T10
INTFWIDHOANT HAOD
% 82°% SE€'EET’9GE §9°9%6'ST §9°9%6'ST 00°08T'TLE 00°08T'2LE 65°090°99T TYLOL INAWINYARA
% 00°0 00°000°ET 00°0 00°0 00°000'ET 00°000°ET 00°0 168 - BurprTng ueyl x9y3jo sjuswaaoadwl 0€9-%2S-TO
% 00°0 00°'02T 00°'0 00°0 00'02T 0002t £E°6¥T 168 - sdiysiequswW ¥ ‘"qns ‘'‘qnd ‘SY00H 0FS-¥TS-TO
% 0070 00°00T 00°0 00°0 00°00T 00'00T £0°69T Butuoz 3 bprd - seT1ddns Burieaado 0TS-v2S-10
% S0°S 06°68T 0T 0T 0T°0T 00°00¢T 00°00T 60°6TT putuoz ¥ bprdg - sar1ddng 251330 0TS5-¥25-10
% 00°0 00° 052 000 00°0 00062 00°05¢ 00°0 putpTTng - bBututeil So0¥-%¥2S-T0
% 0070 00°00T 00°0 00°0 00°00T 00°00T 00°0 futuoy ® bpTd - sSeoTAIlsg butassutbud TTE-¥2S5-TO
% 00°0 00°006'002 00°'0 00°0 00°'006°002 00°006'00T T8 TET'¥PE Butuoz 3 6pld - S90TAISS [PUOCTSS2JOId 0TE-¥25-T0
% 08°SL €8 E¥Y LT 06€E'T LT 06E'T 00°'%€8'T 00°'%€E8'T 09°2E8'T oz 3 Bprg - uorjesuaduo) sS!EEHFIINIOM 0%Z-$Z5-TO
QEZITYIY 1goand TIVAY SEENIIXT QLA SEENE4XE QIR IF9a08 cav IEoand ILIOTY STVALOY NOILAINDE=EA INOODDY
SOVINIDYAL | €202 €202 £2027 €z0zZ €202 2202 /9
0l / £202 :1e3) |e2sld 104 9)9]dwio) JA % EE'8
sainjipuadx3 pung [e12Ud9)
AENERRE S STVIONVNIJ ATHLNOW 2202 ¥3890100 Zv688 ioN qor/dudad |03gq0

ALID M10d

byl 2202/E0/LY




% ET°9 SL'BE6 52719 S2T'19 00°000°T 00°000'T L' BES sarrddns Butiexadp - 183ue) AJTATIOV ZT5-6€£S-T0
% sz'¢ 6%°LBB'Y 157211 TS°2ZTT 00°000°S 00°000°S 8L°B00’S usp - sarrddns Butaezado - TT®H A3TO TTS-6ES-T0
% 00°0 00°000°'T 00°0 00°0 00°000°T 00°000'T 00°20T 2!6EH#740D uUSD - SoBIey) JUSAIND IDYI0 06F-6£5-TO
% 00°0 00°0 00°'0 00°0 00'0 00°0 L6°S6 . sateday - xado SOTTTTIN/SAIOM OTTANd 99¥-6€ES-TO
% 02°0 8L'06%'% zZ°6 z2°6 00°00S'% 00'005'% L9 L66'T usp-jure ¥ saTeday-Isjus) AJTUNMWO) F9H-6ES-TO
% 0070 00°0 00°0 00°Q 00°0 00°'0 6L°TT0'? 9 - jutew 3 satedsy - I SYIOM OTIANd €9%-6€5-TO
% 02°0 8L°06% ‘¥ zT°6 TT 6 00°00S'% 00'005'% T6°9%5'T D - juten ¥ satedsy - I93u8) AJTATIOV T9¥-6€£5-T0
% 8070 8L°066'TT 226 2T°6 00°000'2T 00'000'2T 86°21% L A0 usp - QUTEN ¥ sitedsy - TTeH AITD 19%-6€5-TO
PIVA 287 €L TEL'S L2892 L2°892 00°000'9 0070009 0% 626'9 1€ 3!6E47A0D USD - SOSEST pue STLIUSY 0F¥-6ES-TO
% 0070 00'000'0T 00'0 00°0 00°000'0T 00'000°0T 9T €EES’9 E#3A0D UBD-SITITTTIN-I2IUSD AJTUNUMOD FEY-6€S5-T0
2 00°0 00°000°'S 00°0 00'0 00°000'S 00°000's €T 08T'E E#3A0D USD - SSTITTTIN - SYIOM OTTANd EE¥-6€S-TO
% 00°0 00°000°S 000 00°0 00°'000'S 00°000'S §6°STS ‘T A0D U39 - SITATTTIA - I93ued AJTATIOV ZEV-6€S5-T0
% 00°0 00°000'SZ 00°0 00°'0 00°000'S2 00°000°'ST LY L20'2T 1!6EHTAOD USD - SOTITTTIA - TTBH AITD TEP-6ES-TO
% 16°9 TLT9B'T 8Z'BET 8T 8ET 00'000'2T 00°000'2 65°GEB'T 0D USH-UOTIBDTUNWWOD-IBIUS) AITUnUWOD $TH-6E€S-TO
% 8%°€ 89°€LZ'9 z€'92T zE* 92T 00°00S'9 000059 z6's68°C 09 U - UOTIEOTUNUWOD - S}IOM OTTANd E€TP-6ES-TO
% ZS°L TH PEE'PT 65°G9T'T 6S°G9T'T 00°005'ST 00°005°ST L LYT BT #3009 usp - uOTIEOTUNWWED - TTeH A3TD TTH-6ES-TO
% 00°0 00°0 00°0 00'0 00'0 00'0 0 TE6'T 5 uep - I9YIQ - SVDTAILS TRUOTSSIIOIJ ZTE-6ES-TO
% 59°TT £E9°VEB 'S LE'S9T'T LE'SIT'T 00°000'0T 00°000°0T L9 ESB'6 2!6E#TA0D USD - SIDTAIBS [RUOTSSIFOId OTE-6ES-TO

SONIQTING L:ACD TYYANED

% 00°0 00°0S%’ST 00°0 000 00°0S¥%'ST 00°05%'ST L8 POV 6T TYIOL INIWLAYAEA
% 00°0 00°00T 00°'0 00°0 00°00T 00°00T 00°009 35 - sdTysaequsW ¥ ‘"qns ‘°"qnd ‘S300d 0¥S-BES-TO
% 00°0 00° 052 00°0 0070 00°05¢ 00°'052 00°0 I93BMWIO]S - S994 ISYUI0 3 HBUTPIOOSA ZE6H-BES-TO
% 00°0 00°000°0T 00°0 00°0 00°000°0T 00°000'0T LB SE9'BT Ie7emuIolS - 9ouBUSIUTEW pue sarteday 09%-BES-TO
% 00°0 00°000°T 00°0 00°0 00°000'T 00°000'T 00°69T I93eMWIOls - BuTuteRil SO0¥-BES-TO
% 0070 00°00T 00°0 000 00°00T 00°00T 0070 I97eMuUIONS - sasuadxdy ToARIL 00%-8£5-T0
% 00°0 00°000°% 00°0 00°0 00°'000'% 00°000'% 00°0 197eMuIOlS - $20TAIag Butaeeutrbum TTE-BES-TO

YALYMANOLS

% 89°¢C €£6°0TZ'LSE Lo TYR'E LO 18’6 007250 'L9E 00°250'L9€E ST EEB'SVE TYLOL INIWLAVIEA
% T6°L E6°6%9‘FTT L0'TI%8'6 L0 TY8'6 00'T6¥%'%2T 00 T6¥%'92T EL°L96‘ETT osngsy - [EIOASWWOD - TesodsTg 9Sngdy ZHE-$ES-TO

QIZITVEY | IE9a0d TIVAY SI8NZ4XT ALX EIENEdXT QIR 1gpa0e 0a¥ 136a0d qILI0qY 8TVALDY NOILAINOSEA INOODDY

FOVINADWAL | €202 €202 £202 €202 €202 zz02 /9
01 / £202 :4e3A [eosid 104 3)9|dwo) JA % €£°8
sainypuadxy pung [eI2Ua5)
LR ol STVIONVNI4 ATHLNOW 220Z ¥380L190 2698 10N qor/dud'8d 105gq0

ALID M10d

Lb-pl T20T/e0/LL




% 00°0 00°00S 00'0 00°0 00°00S 00° 00§ 6L TSL oy - sdryszsquep ¥ ‘°'qns ‘'And 's300d 0vS-I¥S-T0
% 00°0 00°005°2 0070 00°0 00°005°2 00°005°2 LE'TI8'T peoy - sartddng 3 s{eriajew odeospueT TES-THS-T0
% 00°0 00°000°T9 00°'0 00°0 00°000°T9 00°000°'T9 S0°208B'9 S % speoy - sat7ddns 3 STeTI8IBW POy QE5-THS-TO
% 00°0 00°00S 00°0 00°0 00°00§ 00°'005 0E°92¥ 5392135 3 Speoy - STEdTWdYD $ZS-THS-T0
% €£9°0 0€°LE6'6 oL 29 0L°29 00°000°0T 00°000°0T TE ESL'Y 5729115 3 speoy - satyddns burieasdo 02S-T¥S-TO
% 00°0 00°0SL 00°0 00°0 00°0SL 00054 T8 ISL s199115 ¥ speoy - sat(ddns 29TIFO 0TS-TPS-T0
% 00°0 00°005‘T 00°0 00°0 00°005'T 00°005'T 00°0 5399135 ¥ speoy - Tejuay juswdinbd €6%-TPS-TO
% 0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°'0 00'0€ 29135 3 Speoy - sebieyd qULIIIND ISYI0 06%-THS-TO
% 00°0 00°0 00°Q 00°0 00°0 00°0 6V TET s3jes11s - uorionpoxdsy pue BUTIUTId 0LV-TPS-TO
% 0T°0 0L ¥B% ‘L 0E"ST 0E°ST 00°005'L 00°005 ‘L 00°0 dey - A3TTTORd SSTITTTIN/SAIOM OTTANd 99%-T¥5-10
% 92°9¢ £E9°0ES’S LE 696'T LE 696'T 00°005'L 00°005°L T0°LP9'9 5399135 % SPEOY - SOURUSIUTEH STOTUSA S9¥-TPS-TO
% 00°0 00°000°02 00°0 00°0 00°'000'02 00°000°'02 16°608'2T 5399135 ® Speoy - [9nd °TOTYeA P99-T¥5-T0
% 15'¢ S5 6¥8°S S¥°0ST S%°0ST 00°000'9 00°000'9 L6 6TE'TT eoy - juswdinba-soueusjuten ¥ satedey T9%-THS-T0
% S0°0 6T1°686'6T T8'0T 18°0T 00°000'02 00°000°'02 €2 LVL'6 131s 3 9peoy - SoueUSIUTEN PuR SiTedS¥ 09%-THS-TO
% 00°0 00°000°0% 0070 00°0 00°000'0% 00°000'0% 8%°6L0'8C 392135 3 Speoy - SITITTTIN 0EH-THS-10
% 00°0 00°00S'€ 00°'0 00°0 00°005 '€ 00°005'€E 8y €TL'E 9175 3 SPeOY - S9OTAISS UOTIBOTUNWWOD OTH-THS-TO
% 0070 00°00S 00°0 00°0 00°00S 00°'00§ S%°509°T s3eaa3s - Buruteil S0¥-T19S5-T0
% 00°0 00°052 000 00°0 00°0S¢T 00°0SZ 05°9%T 5399235 ¥ Speoy - sosuadxzy T[dARIL 00%-T¥S-T0
% 00°0 00°00S'TOT 0070 00°0 00°00S 10T 00005 ‘10T 00°0 1881315 3 Speoy - so0Taxds buTtaasutbug TTE-T¥S-TO
% BE'O 00°0SL ‘%9 00°0S¢2 00°0S¢T 00°'000'S9 00°000'S9 6C°6L9'ST 99135 % SpPROY - SBDTAISS [RUOTSSJOId OTE-T¥PS-TO
% €6°BL T TLE'S 9L°'221'0T 9,°221'02 00°'S6% ST 00°S6%°ST TT1°LZ0 0T s » speoy - uoriesusdwo) s!EE#IISIOM 0%Z-TPS-TO
% EL"9 2T°LT6'8S 8L 6%Z'% 8L 6VC'¥ 00 LLT'ES 00°'LLT'€9 12°60%'8¥ 135 ¥ Speoy - SOUBRINSUI YITESH ¥ 9FTT 0€T-T¥S-T0
% ¢v°8 B2 19T 'TE 9L"59B'T 94°598°'2 00°L20'%E 00°L20'%E 68°BTIL‘¥C 138 ¥ SpEOY - UOTINGTIIUOD JUSWLITIIY 02Z-THS-TO
% 0E°8 €L°ZV0'0T L2 ET8'T LT ET18'T 00°'958'1¢C 00°958'7T¢ 90°56%'9T $799X35 3 Speoy - S9xel BOTA 0T2-1%5-10
% zo'zs ZL'0T9'¥ 87°666'% 87°666'% 00°0T9'6 00°0T9'6 Z1°022'% 53991315 ¥ SPEOY - SWTIASA0 0%T-T¥S-T0
% 06°9 1Z°ZE0'LST 6L°290°6T 6L°290'6T 00°'560'9LZ 00°560'9LT 8T %L9'80Z 2135 ¥ Speoy - sabey - Axeres aernbey 0¢T-TH5-TO

SIEFALS ANV SAY0d

R EEEENENES EEEEEEENEEESEESESS EEESSESSSEEEEEEEEE FESSEESSSSSSSSSHES ENEENNENNSSSSSSSSS SSSSoEsEEEEAESSSs Ssssssasmsssswssss
% 28°¢C 68 ¥SL TTT TI°5%2'€ TI'S5%2'€E 00°000'STT 00°000°STT €8°€9E°LOT TYI0L INIWIAYIEA
% 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°000°S op - juswdrnby 3 ‘yoeW - SYIOM OTTANd €¥9-6ES-TO
% 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°SLT'E 9p - sbptg 1/0 ‘AoxdwI - SYIOM OTTANd E€E€9-6ES-TO
% 00°0 00°0 00°'0 00°0 00°'0 00°0 86°02 1tng - sar{ddns 3 s{erasje =2deospueT TES-6€5-TO
% 00°0 0070 00°'0 00°0 00'0 00°'0 €S°STS 13exedo - x2do SSTITTTIN/SHIOM OTTANd 92TS-6ES-TO
% ¥9°¢€ ST L26'T S8 ZL S8 2L 00°000'2T 00000’ LT BLY'T 9-sa71ddng Butieiado-197us) AJTUNWWOD $ZS-6E£S5-10
% 00°0 (TO" L) T0°L T0°L 00°0 00°0 S9°60€E'€E o - sarrddng Burjexaadp - SIOM DTTANd €TG-6€S-TO
qIZITVEY | IS5A0d TIVAY STENIIXE QLA BAENAJXE QIR I¥9an8 oav 1S9a08 JELI0aY STYALOY NOILJAINOSEA INOODDY
SDVINIOUE | €202 €202 £202 €202 £202 zz02 /D

0L / £202 :1e9A |e9S14 104 319|dwod JA % £€°8
saln)ipuadx3 pung |eiauag
e L LRE S STVIONVNIZ ATHLNOW ZZ0Z ¥380190 Zv68g 10N qor/dud'Bd |058q6

ALID XMT0d

bl 220T/E0/L)




% 00°0 00°00S 000 00°0 00005 00008 S8 EPE syzeq - Teausy juswdrnbd €6%-2LS-T0
% 95'0 TO'6¥L VY 86°0SC 86052 00°000°'S¥ 00°000°S% 68°295°0T syIeqd - ooueuajutel pue sxTedsy 09%-ZLS-TO
% 00°0 00°000°2Z 00'0 00°0 00°000°22 00°000'2Z LSTLTE'LT syIeq - SSTATITIN 0EP-TLS-TO
% 0070 (00 0¢£2) 00°0€Z 00°0EZ 000 000 00°0TL s)aed - SODTAISS TEUOTSS9JOId 0TE-ZLS-TO
SNavd
5 £2°9 88 £60'89T ZT 99T'TT ZT 991’11 007092 '6LT 00°092'6LT 8C ¥BL'0ST TYI0L INFWLIYIHA
% 61°9 65°YSE‘LT TP SoT'T TP SPT'T 00°00S'8T 00°005°8T €6°6%0°CT aqyT - STerIeden ATeiqrT I qnd ‘SMO0H 099-TLS-TO
% 000 00°0 00'0 0070 00'0 00°0 66°2ZLB'Y 11 - BuTpTIng ueyl I5Yy3lo sjudwasoxdwl 0€£9-TLS-TO
% 00°0 00°009°‘2 00°0 00°0 00'009'2 00°009'2 597826 177 - sdrysasqusy I ‘°qns ‘'qnd ‘S)ocd 0¥S-TLS-TO
% 2870 SLBEV'L §5Z°19 SZ'19 00'005 'L 00°00S'L %.°890°T Axexqr1 - sot1ddns Hurjeaado 0€S-TLS-T0
% €EL'O 60°68%°T 16°0T 16701 00°00S'T 00°005'T LT TLE Azeaqry - setrddng 29TIFO 0TS-TLS-TO
% 000 00°00S°C 00'0 00°0 00°00s'T 00°005°2 8%°09¢2 TexqTT - SPY TEHST ® SSTITATIOY owoad 08F-TLS-TO
% LT'O 8L°06€E°'S z2'6 TT'6 00°00%°S 00°00%'S €0°699'0T Axexqyn - eoueuajuTel pue sitedsy 09%-TLS-TO
3 00°0 00°00S°‘S 00°0 00°0 00°005°'S 00°005°S 9% 'ZSE'E AzeIqTT - SOTITITAN OEP-TLS-TO
% LT E VLU TYB 'Y 977851 92 85T 00°000'S 00°000'S LL7958'Y A1exgi] - SODTAISS UOTIRDTUNUWWOD OTH-TLS-TO
% 0070 00°000'T 00°0 000 00°000'T 007000°'T 0070 Kreiqry - ButuTreal SO0%-TLS-TO
% 00°0 00008 000 00°0 00008 00°00S ¥S79% Axeiqr] - sesusdxyd TSARIL 00%-TLG-TO
% 00°0 00°000°‘€ 00'0 00°0 007000'€E 00°000'€ ggesy’e eIqIT - I9YI0 - SIDTAISS TPUOTSSS3I0Ad ZTE-TLS-TO
5 L9'T 00°559°'¢2 00°5% 00°S¥ 00‘o0L'C 00'00L’e T SES A1eiqrT - S9DTAISS [PUOTSSSFoId QOTE-TLS-TO
% SPI8T (€0 %TT) £0°%5¢C £E0°¥SZ 00°0%T 00 0%T T9'ETT Arexqr1 - uoriesusdwo) S!EEHFISIOM 0PZ-TLS-TO
%5 9£°8 ¥8°2T0’ €T 9T1'860°'C 91°860°'T 00"TTT'ST 00 TTT'ST Z1°%66°02 AIeIqIT - SoURANSUI YITESH ¥ SITT O0€T-TLS-TO
% 2S'L 08°950'6 0T 9€EL 0Z'9¢L 00" €6L'6 00" E6L'6 TE'08E’'S Azeiqrl - uOTINGTIIUOD JUSWSITISY 0ZT-TLS-TO
% TI¥'L §9°€Z8'S SE799% SE"99% 00°062'9 00°062'9 9Z'069°S Axeaqr1 - soxel edTd 01Z-TILS-TO
3 TT'E 8L°LBY 2z 91 zZ 9T 00°%0S 00°%0§ 00°0 AreaqrT - SWI3IBA0 0FT-TLS-TO
% ¥SL 6B°955'SL TT'S9T'9 TI'S9T°9 00°zZL'T8 00°2zL'18 ZETGET'EL Azezqr] - sebem - Areres xernbey 0TI-TLS-TO
ATEHIT
S e U eSS W S ——— T RS S e L
% 98°€ €L LBT'SBE'T LT TLS'SS LT 2LS'SS 00'09L°0%%'T 00°09L'0¥%%'T SL°ZBE’'BOY Y10l INTWLYVIHA
% 00°0 00°000°529 000 00°0 00°000'529 00°000°S29 %L BET'TS 35 3 Speoy - §831H0Id UT UOTIDNIISUOD 0S59-THS-TO
% 00°0 00°000°LE 00°0 00°0 00°000'LE 00°000'LE 66°CL6'8 99135 ¥ speoy - juswdrnbg 3 ATSUTYDEBW 0%9-THS-TO
qIZITYIE 1E5a08 TIVAY 9INIAXE QLA EAENZ4XT QIR ldgoang rav 1830d08 qII4oq¥ BTYAIOY NOIL4INOSEAQ LNOODDY
HOYINADNIG | €202 €202 €202 €202 €202 zz0Z 1/
0l / £20T 129 [e9S1d 104 29|dwo JA % EE'8
sainjipuadxgy pung |elausn)
L L STVIONVNIZ ATHLNOW ZZ0Z ¥380190 GVSSSESS EACp INL9850

ALID X10d

Lb:vL 220T/E0/LL



% 00°0 00°000'T 00°0 00°0 00°000'T 00°000'T 05°€60°T saofoTdwug - SUOTIEZTUNWWI TSS5-065-T0
3 0070 00"000°‘T 00°'0 000 00°000'T 00°000°T 00°80T°T 3881 Bnag/wexy juswAordwm-s1d 055-065-TO
% 00°0 00°000°‘€E 00°'0 000 00°000'€E 00°000‘€E 9T LL0T NON- sdTysIaqusi ¥ ‘'qns ‘‘qnd ‘S300d 0¥S-065-TO
% 00°0 00°000°T 00°'0 000 00°000°T 00°000'T 0E"SPE'T adsg-uoN - =6e3sod B8TS-065-T0
% 66°€ ¥9°09L°S 9E°6€T 9€"6€T 00°000'9 00°000°9 78 CTBE'¥ 3ds@ uoN - SWIOITUN STS-065-T0
% ST 0T 25°699'SS 8% 85€'9 BP 8SE’'9 00'820°29 00°820°'29 T8°602'8 1iexadp - saTousburiuo) I sITOoULBISWH TTS-06S-TO
% 0T°€ Z0°%06°'2 86°56 86°56 00°000'€ 00°000'€ e BS6°C adag-uoN - so11ddng Burjeasdo 025-065-T0
% 68°1 62°296°T TL LE TLLE 00°000°'2 00°000'2 08 B9L Tejudwizedsg-uoN - saTTddns 20T3J0 0T5-065-TO
% 00°0 00°000°2 000 00°0 00°000'2 00°'000°2 96°00T adeq uoN - S®BIBYD JUSIAND IBYI0 06¥-065-T0
% 00°0 00°000°‘T 000 0070 00°000'T 00°000'T LT T?0'T ejuswitedsq-uoN - SoUEUIFUTEW STOTYSA S§9¥-065-T0
% 00°0 00°008 00°0 00°0 00008 00008 L0°96% Tejusuwizedsq -UuoN - [8Nd STPTYSA F9¥%-065-T0
% B2 1S 05°%90'2¥ 05°'082°%% 05°082'%¥ 00°'SVE'D8 00°S%E’'98 05°280'€EL adsg-uoN - ®oueansul AATTTGeTT 05%-06S-TO
3 BL'E 08" 9CE’LT 0T €LY 0Z'ELS 00°000'8T 00°000°8T $0°P9E’'9T jdsg-uoN - Buratpny pue Burjunosdy 0Z€-065-T0
% 00°0 00°6%8'8C 00°'0 000 00°6%8'82 00°6%8'8Z 0070 3dsg - uoN 49 - IogeT 23ewul STE-06G-T0
% 00°0 00'000°02 00°0 0070 00'000°0¢2 00°'000°0C 05°L59 Q-UON - ISY]10 - SPDTAISS [BUOTSSIIOId ZTE-065-TO
% 00°0 00°000'0T 00°0 000 00°000°0T 00°000°0T 000 1dsg-uoN - seoTAzas Butassutbum TTE-065-T10
% €970 SZ'TBL FE SL BTT SLTBTIZ 00°000°'SE 00°000°SE SZ T9T'¥T 1da@-uoN - SeOTAXDS TPUOTSSSFOId 0TE-065-TO
TYINAWLIYIEJ - NON
% 6T°9C 05 LIS'TE 05 Z8T'TT 05°28T'TT 00°00L'2¥ 00°00L'Z¥ %8 TPT'OT TYLOL INAWLIYIHIA
2 26T 0S°ZT¥6‘C 05°LS 0S°LS 00°000'€ 00°000'E 09° %89 squaag oadg - sat1ddng butierado 025-%LS-T0
% 00°0 00°000'T 00°0 00°0 00°000'T 00°000°T Sz Ch sjusag oods - S8bIBYD IUSIAND IBYIO 06%-9LS-TO
% 00°0 00°00L 000 00°'0 00°00L 00 00L 00°0 g oads - Spy TebaT ¥ SOTITATIOV OWOId 0B%-¥L5-TO
% 0070 00°00§ 00°0 000 00°00S 00005 00°0 usag oeds - uotrjonpoidsy pue BUTIUTId 0QLP-HL5-TO
% Sv°0¥ 00°SLE'9T 00°52T'TT 00°G9ZT'TT 00°005°'LZ 00'005'LE 66 FIS "6 sjuaag oads - sasea] pue STRIUSH 0FH-PLG-TO
% 00°0 00°000'0T 00°0 00°0 00°000'0T 00'000'0T 00°0 sjusayg o9dg - S90TAI8S T[EUOTSSdJOId QTE-PLS-T0
SINIAE TYIDIES
mmmmsmsaes EEANEEESEESESSSsSE SHEEEEEEREEEESSEES SEERSSSECCSNANNEEE ESESSSSSSSSEEENEES EEEEEEEEESESsSssss SEREEEANSSRREEEEES
% LL°O S6°956'69 S0 BHS S0 ¥¥S 00°005'0L 00005 ‘0L 0L 2Z¥B'SE TYIOL INIWIYYAAA
% 00°0 00°000°2 00°0 00°0Q 00°000°¢2 00°000°'Z 00°998°'S syaed - auoswdinbm ® AISUTYDEBW 0%9-2LS-TO
% TE"9 £6°9E6 LO'€9 LO"E9 00°000'T 00°000°'T 6€°2V0'T syieq - ss11ddns burjeasdo 0Z5-ZL5-10
qaZITVRY 1da9d0d TIVAY SEINIIXT QLA EAENI4XE QIR Ig0and oAy 139008 qILIOAY gTYALOY NOILATHDSHAQ LNOODDY
FOVINIOUHA | €202 €202 £€20T €202 €202 2202 /9
01 / £20Z :1e3) |e9sld 1o 3)9|dwo) JA % EE'8
sainjipuadxg pung |eiauag)
VRO an STVIONVNIZ ATHLNOW 2202 4380190 2688 10N qor/ducBd 1058q0

ALID X10d

Lyivl T2T0T/IE0/LL




LD F9TYLST LD"SBZ/LST- LD"G9ELST- 000 000 NS L6S ‘682 T~ saan) 1puadxy -~SA SNU3ASY Te3ol
$5£°55 TL vSB'LOE'E 8T°588 ‘€6T BT 8 00" THL'T668'E 00 THL TS v TOS ‘STT'F® T®30] seanjipusdxy pung Teasusy
$EE"HE 6L ETT?536°E T2 €29 ’'ac 1€ 0D"ZHL ‘TRE’E 00 ZRL'TH PO B0DC'228°C Te30] SSNUSA3Y Pumyj Teadsusy
SRR SN e R NS A eesmmmmmssmsmsssSss sssssmsssmsssss=== coss=Ssssssmaassss
% S6°9T 20566 '9ST 86" 00°6%F%'60€E 00°6%%'60€ 8%°B00'S88'T IYLOL LNAWLIYAAd
% EE'T 00'0¥B’TT Q0" 09T 00°09T 00°000°'CT 00°000°'2T L9 eThL’'esL't g-uoN - sebxeyp Burjeisdo-uoN - I9Y30 666-06S5-T0
% 000 00°000°S 00°'0 00°0 00°000°s 00°000°S 6% BET 1dsg-uoN - 3980 PePH 966-065-T0
% 00°0 (00" 06€E) 00 06€ 0006t 00°0 Q0" 0 00" 0 sjquswAedisap JO punsay S$66-065-T0
% 000 007005‘2 00°'0 00°0 00°005°'C Q0005’2 00°0 qdeg-uoN - swrer) juawlordwsun Z66-065-T0
% 00°0 00°005'¢E 00°0 00°0 00°005’¢€ 00°005°'€ 00°00E’T g-uoN - suoTlezTuebip s3eaTid O©3 SPTY T66-065-T0
% 00°0 00" LZ6 00°0 00°0 00°LZ6 00" LZ6 00°0 g-uoN-bButaeg s399135 I3sYy 03] ISISURIL 056-065-T0
% 0070 00'0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00" 0 00°00S5'T sg-uoN - bprg ueyl Is4ylo sjuswaaoxdul 0g9-065-T0
% 00°0 0o0‘oo0’e Q00 00" 0 00°000°'2 00°000'C 6E EBE’'T Iauutq AepTTOH s3koTdud $55-065-T0
% 00°0 00°000°'T Q00 00°0 00°000'T Q0" 000°'T TL°00T mnumsi\mc._”uwmz ssdoTdug €55-065-T0
% 00°0 00°00S'T 00'0 0070 00°005°'T 00°00S'T 00°0 Bbutjsal Loa 7S5-06S-T10
QIZITVIY LEDAAE TIVAY SESNAIXE dLA BAENAJXE QIH ILIOANT LqY LIOANE qIILI0TY STYALOY NOILAINDSHA LNAODDY
SOVINIDUHAL | €202 €202 £20T €z02 €202 (4414 /9

NVNNVOr -¥3sn
81 Jo 1| abed

01 / £20T :1e9 [3Sl] Jo4 23adwoY JA % £€'8

sainjpuadx3 pung |eJauan

SVIONVNId ATHLNOW 2202 3390100

ALID M10d

Zv688 :oN qor/dyd'Bd | 058qb
Lp) 2Z0TIE0/L)




11/03/2022 13:47
gb614_pg.php/Job No: 88938

CITY

POLK
Simple Balance Sheet

For Fiscal Year: 2023 thru Month: Oct
Fund: 05 ENTERPRISE FUND

Page 2 of 5
USER: JOANNAK

Account Account Ending Net
Number Title Bal Amount
05-101-100 Cash - Checking 651,213.,00
05-101-913 DEP Loan - Sinking Fund 101,621.38
05-101-916 US Bank - Sink Fund 711,481.29
05-101-917 US Bank - Renewal & Replacement Series 194,176.12
05-101-918 DEP Loan WW531400 - Sink Fund 1,149.21
05-101-919 DEP Loan WW531402 - Sink Fund 31,015.66
05-101-920 Cash - Customer Deposits 351,351.20
05-101-935 Fifth Third Bank - Renewal & Replacement 13.87-
05-101-936 FDEP 531402 Sinking Fund 11,931.67
05-115-100 Accounts Receivable - Utilities 27,895.57
05-115-130 Accounts Receivable - Readiness to Serve 19,036.08
05-117-100 Allowance for Bad Debt 1,158,53-
05-117-200 Allowance for Uncollectible A/R 49,413.63-
05-151-100 Investments - FL SAFE EF 604,749.72
05-151-902 Investments - FL SAFE EF Reserves 126,384.61
05-155-300 Prepaid Insurance - Deferred Bond Series 2017 31,706.89
05-159-100 Deferred Outflows - Related to Pension 115,531.89
05-159-200 Deferred Outflows - Loss on Refunding 687,501.65
05-160-902 Reserve Account 100,000,00
05-160-903 Reserve Acct - Emergencies & Contingency 48,044.00
05-161-3900 Fixed Assets - Land 2,762,913,00
05-164-100 Utility Plant in Service 16,022,693.74
05-165-900 Acc.Dep. - Improvements Other than Build 4,621,998.23-
05-166-900 Equipment & Furniture 689,170.16
05-167-900 Accumulated Depreciation - Equipment 374,942.39-
05-169-900 CIP - Comnstruction Costs 20,211.25
*% TOTAL ASSET** 18,262,251.44
05-202-100 Accounts Payable 16,086.22-
05-202-200 Accounts Payable - Year End 63,119.87-
05-202-900 Customer Deposits 351,351.20
05-203-100 Accumulated Interest Payable 50,654.17
05-203-600 SRF Loan WWS51201P 1,B805,995.81
05-203-610 SRF Loan WW53140/SG531401 Effluent Disposal 32,223,622
05-203-615 SRF Loan WW531402/SG531403 805,004.96
05-203-710 US Bank 2017 Bond Note 7,675,000.00
05-203-910 Unamoritized Bond Premiums - US Bank 511,625.21
05-208-305 Taxes Payable 18,023.19
05-223-100 Deferred Revenue €82,163.00
05-225-100 Deferred Inflows - Related to Pension 151,792.70
05-234-100 L-T-D - Current Portion 425,166.80
05-234-901 Less: Current Portion of LTD 425,166.80-
05-235-900 Net Pension Liability 120,416.83
+#+* TOTAL LIABILITY** 12,125,044.60
% TOTAL ENCUMBRANCE** 0.00
05-250-100 Contributed Capital 598,715.40
05-255-100 Change in Fund Balance 36,514.20
05-271-100 Fund Balance Unreserved 5,039,859.82
05-271-200 Net Asset Adjustment Account 10,071.23-
05-272-100 Retained Earnings 734,552.82

*% TOTAL EQUITY**

*% TOTAL REVENUE**

6,399,571.01

B,983.50




POLK CITY
11/03/2022 13:47 L Page 3 of 5
gb614_pg.phplJob No: 83938 Simple Balance Sheet USER: JOANNAK
For Fiscal Year: 2023 thru Month: Oct
Fund: 05 ENTERPRISE FUND

Account Account Ending Net
Number Title Bal Amount
** TOTAL EXPENSE** 271,347.67

TOTAL LIABILITY AND EQUITY 18,262,251.44




0S"€86°8

STYLOL INAWLYVAAA

% 0070 00 ¥¥%L'TLY 00°0 0070 00 ¥¥L'CTLY 00" ¥VPL'ZLY 00°0 paiemiod Axxed ysed 006-TBE-50
% 00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 00°'0 00°0 €6 TYE'T sjuawAedisap Jo pungysy OTT-69€-50
% 00°0 00°0 0070 000 00°0 00°0 96°SET'T SwodouIl "OSTW 00T-69&E-S0
% 95°s8 T6°S0E 60°E€TIB'T 60°€T8'T 00°6TT'C 00°6TIT'C 0% %22'S FJIYS T4 - SPUSPTATQ/ISSISIUI 00Z-T9E-50
% 79°6 05°2ZLS €T 05°605°2 05'605'2 00°280'92 00°Z80 ‘92 00°CET’LE seoo4 23PT 0Q0E-6SE-SO
% 2L'6 00°0¥%%'T 00°SS5T 00°SST 00°S65'T 00°565'T 00°0T®'T spund JusTOTIINS UON 002-65E-50
% TI9°S 00'550'S€E 00°580°¢2 00°580°2 00'0¥%T'LE 00°0%T LE 00°0TL'SE $2IN31T23104 I0/pue S8UTJ I3YJ0 00T-6S5E-S0
%-21°'0 TP €69°LLT'T (IP"165'T) (T#"T6S'T) 00°20T°9LT'T 00°20T'3LT'T LE°T9E'BLT'T snuaa®y A3ITTTIA I9M35 00S-0FE-S0O
%-T0°0 E¥ GEP'ETE’T (E¥'81T) (EF"8TT) 00°LTE’'€EZE'T 00" LTE'ETE'T 9T"S€L'862'T anusaay A3TTTIN I93eM 00E-0VE-SO
% 00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 000 £6 655 'TE 9335 - S3juRAD IDJeMa]SeM/IsmaS 0SE-FEE-SO
% 00°0 00°000°0T 00’0 00°0 00°000'0T 00°000'0T 2S5 ¥P8TT S3Twiag/s283/ OTT I9Y3l0 00T-6T€-S0
% 6€°T TO'0€E'ET 66°L8T 66°LBT 00°8TS €T 00°8TS'€ET 66°658'€T I93eM - 2BIeYD SAII5 03 SSIUTPRIY TIZ-STE-G0
% CE°B %0 8Ly VT 96 "ETE'T 96 ETE’T 00°2Z6L'ST 00°26L°ST PL°S8% 9T I3mds - 9bxeyd 2AI95 03 sSSIUTPRSY QTC-S2E-SO
2 16° %1 00°'068'%T 00°0T9'2 00°0T9°2 00°005'LT 00°005'LT 0T peL'ST STseqg YseD - I93eM - S984 UOTIDIUUCD TIT-52&-50
% 6E°T 0Z 2EE'T 08°8T 08°8T 00°TSE'T 00 TSE'T 0T 98€'T I ALN %0T A3TD - SI¥ TOE-PIE-SO
qEZITVEY LIDILET/ (BEEOXT) SONIASY ALK IOANTAHN INIWYEAD AEIYdIDIINY HEONIATY QHEIVAIDILNY | SONIARY ¥A& 40Idd NOILEIYOBIA LNOODOW
ADYINADYAL | €202 €202 €Z02 rav €202 z202 /0

0l / £20Z :1e3 |easiy 104 ajajdwio) JA % ££'8

INNIATY ANNL FSIAICUILNT

MVNNVOr -¥3sn

Z¥688 :oN qor/dyd-6d | os8qb
81 Jo z} abed

STVIONVNI4 ATHLNOW 2202 4380100 e e i

ALID M0d



% 00°0 00°005'L 00°0 00°0 00°'00§ 'L 00°005°L 66°109'S sdp 183eM - SOTITTTIN - dIM @ATTO "W TEP-EE5-SO
% 0070 00°005'% 00°0 00°0 007005 'Y 00°005'% 8%°LLY'T Jem A37TToRd SSTATITIN/MA - SSTATTTIN OE¥-E£E€S-SO
5 2T'¢ L9"0SL'L €€ 6%C €€ 672 00°000°8 00°000°8 26°9TZ'9 18do 127BM - S9OTAISS UOTIEOTUNUMO) OTH-EES-SO
% 00°0 00°0SL'T 00°0 00°0 00°0SL°T 00°05L°T TT°0TE'T zado zojeM - Buturell SO¥-EE€5-50
% 00°0 00°052°T 00°0 0070 00°0S2'T 00°052'T €1°65% zado zo7em - sosuadxd TIABIAL 007-EEG-G0
% 96°L 00°209% 00°86€ 00°B6€ 00°000°S 00°000'S 0070 sordwes - S9OTAISS [PUOTSSSI0Id HTE-EES-50
3 02 ¥ 0€°G8T L 0L ¥1E 0L" %1€ 00°005'L 00°005'L 9EELL'S Teuotbey YT0d -~ SIDTAISS TRUOTSS2JOId ETE-EES-S0
5 22T 28 TH0 LE 81 LS¥ 8T°LSY 007005 'LE 00°005'LE 19°68T 7T I97BM - ISYI0 - SOOTAISS TPUOTSSSFOId ZTE-EES-50
5 00°0 00°000°0TT 00°0 00°0 00°000°'0TT 00°000'0TT 8€°62L'92 zodp 793BM - 990TAISS Burrssurbud TIE-££5-50
% 0070 00°000°ST 0070 00°0 00°000'ST 00°000'ST TE LBE'ET zodo 193EBM - 99OTAISS TRUOTSSSJOId OTE-EES-50
% 6596 197282 €E°TY6' €L THE' D 00°%22'S 00°%22'S TU BPL'E ado ZejeM - uoTjesusdwod S!EE#IIIIOM 0FT-E€E€5-50
% 65°S 95°€65'S€E ¥%°901'C ¥9°90T'2 00°00L'LE 00'00L'LE S0°T9T'6S 18do I87eM - 9OURINSUT YITBSH ¥ 9FTT 0EC-£E€5-50
% £0°6T 90° 998 L $6°LP8T ¥6°LP8 T 00°2TL'6 00"2TL 6 L0°L90°LT 15dp I83eM - UOTINGTIIUCD IUSWSITISY 0ZZ-€ES-S0
% 9% 0T 8%°566'6 257 L9T'T 25'L9T'T 00°€9T'TT 00°€9T'TT €ETLPLLT aadp 197eM - SOXBL BOTA 0TZT-£€5-50
3 60" €8 89° 2L Z€ 195 '€ ZETT95'€ 00°'982'% 00°982'% 0%°29£’S zado I33eM - SWTITSA0 OPT-EEG-S0
% L5°8 09°08S'LZT 0% %56 'TT 07" 956 'TT 00"SES'6ET 00°SES ‘6ET 91" LBT' %22 zado zsjeM - sebem - Axeres ieTnBed 0ZTI-€ES-50
e EEEEEE EEEEEASEANEEEEEENE EESSEREsssssEEEEEE EEEEEEESEESSsssEEs EENESES EwwRRARESEERRRS mE

% 29'2 €L°90%'T12 LZ'069'S LT 069'S 00°L60°LTZ 00°L60°LTT 0070 TYIOL INIWINYITA

% 00°0 00°002 00°0 00°0 007002 00°002 00°0 em - sdrysisqua 3 ‘‘qns '"qnd ‘SY00g 0%¥S-8T5-50
% 00°0 00°005'T 0070 00°0 00°005'T 00°005°T 00°0 utwpy I83eM - sorrddng Butieisdo 0Z5-8T15-50
3 00°0 007009 00°0 0070 007009 00°009 00°0 utwpy 1o3eM - soTTddns ®9TFFO 0TS-8T5-50
% 000 00°00S 00°0 00°0 007005 00°005 0070 uTwpy IeleM - 99BIEUD JUSIAND ISYI0 06%-8T5-50
% 00°0 00°00% 00'0 00°0 00'00% 00°00% 00°0 wpy Io3EM - UOTIONPOIded pue BUTIUTIL 0LP-BTS-50
% 00°0 00°00€'€E 0070 00°0 00°00€’€ 00°00€‘E 00°0 UTWPY I97eM - S9OTAISS UOTIBDTUNWWOD 0T¥-8TS-S0
% 00°0 00°0SL 00°0 00°0 00°0SL 00°0SL 00°0 UOTIRISTUTWPY I93eM - BUTUTRIL S0%-BTS-G0
% 00°0 00°0SL 00°0 00°0 00°05L 00" 0SL 00°0 utwpy i23eM - Buruteil pue TeARIL 00%-8T5-50
% 00°0 00°00%'%2 000 00°0 00700%'%C 00°00%'%2 00°0 Is3EBM - IS0 - SIDTAISG [PUOTSSRJOId ZTE-B8TS-S0
% 00°0 00°8TZ 00°0 0070 007812 00" 812 00°0 wpy xojem - uoriesusdwo) S!EEHPIIIOM 0¥Z-BTG-50
% 98°2 S5°6TS 9€ S%TELO'T SPTELO'T 00°€65'LE 00°€65'LE 00°0 uTWpy I93BM - SOURINSUL YITESH 3 SFITT 0€£C-8T5-S0
% 12°S LL TLE'8 £2°09% €2°09% 00°¢ce8’'s 00°€€8'8 00°0 UTWPY I37BM - UOTINGTIIUOD JUSMSITISY 0TZ-8I5-S0
% 86°C S9°8TS'6 s£°262 SE° 262 00°1T8'6 00°'TT8'6 00°0 uTWPY 193BM - S9XBL ®OTA 0TZ-BTS-50
PRANT: 8L°SLT zz 8LB zZ 8Le 00°%50'T 00°%50°'T 00°0 uUTWPY ISjeM - SWIITIA0 0FT-BTG-50
3 5€°¢2 86°T02'%2T z0°986'C 2079862 00°88T'L2T 00°88T'LZT 00°0 utwpy Is3eM - sebem - Axeres iefnbs¥ 0ZTI-BTS-S0

I193eM

QEZITVEY | IZDQOE TIVAY SHSNEdXE QLA SESNEJYE QIA 1I0q0€ LAY 1¥9a04 QEI40aY 8TYALOY NOILIT¥OSHA INNODOY
SDVINIOUE | €202 €202 £202 €202 £20% 14414 /9

MVNNVOr -d3sn

81 Jo €| abed

01 / £20Z :1e9 |easly Jo4 ajajdwio) JA % ££'8
sainjpuadx3y pung asudiajugz

STVIONVNI4 ATHLNOW 2202 4380100
ALID M70d

Zv688 :oN qor/dyd-6d— 05896
LYl 220ZIE0/LL




% LB'T GL°8%9°'9¢E SZ'%80°T 52 %80°T 00'EEL'LE 00 EEL'LE 7y 99% ‘et z8dp xamas - SoueINSUI YITESH ¥ 9ITT 0£Z-5€5-S0
% 60°6 LOTEPE‘CT £6°762'T £6°%62'T 00 BET'PT 00'BEZ'¥T 0T %29'9T aadp IaMa5 - UOTINATIIUOD JUBWSITISY 0TT-SE€5-50
% 80°L Tz 6E8°0T 8L STH 8L°528 00°599'TT 00°599°TT 0% 256 0T 12dg 19Ms5 - SIxe] ©OTA OTZ-5€5-S0
% 6% %5 69°ETT'Z TE0€ES'T TE'0ES'T 00 ¥¥9'Y 00 ¥%9'% $S°LT0’S 23dp I19M3S - BWTIASAQ 0FT-5€5-50
% 2L°S 9 00%LET 8E€°ZvE’8 BE'ZYE’'S 00'E€¥L SHT 00 EPL'SPT ST 88E‘9€ET 18do zamag - sobey - Azeres re(nba¥ 0CT-5€S-S0
I9MB8

% 8T°9T S6°9%S'6LL S0°65%'0ST G0°65% '0ST 00°900'0£6 00°300°0€6 [\TARTA AR T:] TYIOL INAWLAYIHT

% 00°0 00 TIPS ‘LY 000 00°0 00 THS ‘LY 00" THS'LY 89°5SE'69 19dp I93EM - 1S9I9IUI QZL-EES-S0
% 00°0 00°55L°29 000 00°0 00°55L°29 00°85L'29 00°0 12dp z93em - tedroutad OTL-E£E€S-SO
% 00°0 000 0070 0070 000 000 0Z°6T9°T z8dp 1@3eM - 5893B0Id UI UOTIONIISUOD (059-€ES-S0
% 00°0 00°0 00°0 000 00°0 000 66°ZET'CS z8do zo3em - jusudinbm 3 AxouTydEW 0%9-£€5-50
% 0070 000 00°0 000 000 000 0§ L¥T'® eM - BUTpTInNg ueyj IsylQ sJuswdACIdUI 0E€9-E£E£5-50
% 00'0 00°'0 00°'0 0070 00°0 000 00°286°'€ 12dp 1s3eM - SBUTPTITNE 0T9-£E€S-50
% 0070 00°0SL 00°0 000 00 0SL 00°0SL 88 657 em - sdrysxaqusW 3 ‘'qns ‘'qnd ‘SYO0H 0PS-EES-S0
% ST°0 00°LLB €8 00°€2T 00" €ZT 00°000'%8 00°000'%8 80°6S%'88 oueusjute 3 satedey - sa1Tddng I93I9W LTS-EES-SO
% Be 2TT (00°6LE'TT) 00°6LE’'2ZTT 00°6LE'ZTT 00°000°00T 00°000'00T 9% 0%L 16 aeqeM -~ STTE3ISUl MoN - soTTddng 29380 9TG-EES-SO
5 9L°8 LB TTZ'8 €1 88L ET°88L 00°000'6 00°000'6 $6°916'S Ia2dp I83EM - STEDTWSYD HTS-EES-S0
% 00'0 00°000°T 00°0 000 007000'T 00°000°T 96°6 1ddns futjeaadg - 4IM SWeTTTIM 3IIBW A €TS-EES-SO
% 00°0 00°000'T 000 000 00°000'T 00°000°'T 68 69T sat7ddng Butieiado - dIM YITeSMUOWWOD ZZS-EES-S0
% 00°0 00°000'T Q00 00°0 00°000'T 00°000'T L6 6 M - soT1ddng Buriexsdo - 4IM SATTIO IW TTS-EES-50
% 62°0 €8°8%% ‘LT LT IS LT IS 00°00S'LT 00'005'LT ET LLE'SZ 1ado z93eM - sot1ddns butieasdo 0TS-€£5-50
% 0Z'9 T0°69% 66°0¢€ 66°0€ 00°00S 00° 00§ 67599 xadp ze3eM - so1T1ddns 2°TIIO OTIS-EES-GO
% 00'0 00°0¥%'% 000 00°0 00" 0¥% 'Y 00 0% '¥ 00°00€‘Y aado 1e3eM - 8983 I9YI0 3 HUTpIoodd ZEH-€€5-S0
% 00°0 00°00% 000 000 00°00% 00°'00% €6 EZE ado 153eM - uorjonpoadsy pue BUTIUTId 0LH-€£5-50
% 00°0 00°000°S 0070 000 00'000'S 00°000'Ss ST'T0S Jem - quewmdinbg-sourusjuteW 3 sITeds¥y L9P-EES-SO
% 00°0 00°005°C 000 0070 00°005°2C 00°005‘2 05°9Z% doy - AQTTTo®Rd SOTITTTIN/SAAIOM OTTAnNd 99%-€£5-50
% 62°0 00°'086'3 0002 00°0¢ 00°000°L 00°000°L 92 9%0'€E 12dp 193BM - 9DOURUSIUTRW STOTYSA §9H-€EG-S0
% 00°0 00°000°ST 000 000 00'000°ST 00°000'ST 9% LE6 6T 12do I93BM - T@NJ STOTYSA $9H-E£€5-50
% 6270 TOTLLE’L 86°ZC 8622 00°000'8 00'000'8 LS TTY TeW pue sateday - 4IM SWETITTIM IIBW'A €9F-EES-SO
% 00°0 00°000°€ 00°0 00°0 00°000'€E 00°000°'€ 76 80T jqute pue satedsy - 4IM YITROMUOUWWOD ZIP-E£ES-50
% 0070 0070008 00°0 000 00°000'8 00°'000'8 98 €2v ‘T M - JuTen pue satedsy - JdIM SATIO "IW T9¥-EES-SO
3 ¥0°0 BE 56 60T z9° 5% z9°s¥ 00°000°0TT 00°000'0TT 95 0LS ‘%8 asdp ze7eM - 9dueusjuTEN pue saitedsy 09%-€ES-S0
% 00°0 00°005'%T 00°0 00°0 00°005'¥%T 00°005°%T TL°822°TT 2eM - SOTITTTIN - dIM SWeTITTIM IIBW A EEV-EES-SO
% 00°0 00°005°T 000 00°0 00'005°'T 00°005'T SL°€ES Is7eM - SSTITTTIN - dIM YITEPSMUOWMOD ZEV-E£€5-50
qazZITYHEY 1E6a08 TIVAY SEENIXT dIX FHENAJXE QIH Lgoang pav 16008 GIIJOAY STYALOV NOIL4I¥DSEQ INOODDY
FOVINIDUHA | €202 €202 €202 £202 £202 zzaz /9

MVNNVOr :¥3sn
gl o v| abed

0L / £20T :1ed |edsld Jo4 3)3|dwoD JA % EC'8
sainyipuadxg pung asudiajug

STVIONVNI4 ATHLNOW 2202 3380120

ALID M10d

Zvees :oN qorydyd'6d—|0589h
Lyip1 220T/S0/LL




% 00°0 00°SE9'T 00°0 00°0 00'SE9'T 00°SE9'T 8E" %28 ueor Tesodstqg JuSNTIFA 4HQ - ISIASIUI  ZZL-SES-S0
% 00°0 00°212'89¢2 00°0 00’0 00° 212’892 00°212°89¢C 90" ETT’'9LT 1adQ a®MOg - 1358X8JUL  0TL-SES-GO
% 00°0 00°6%0°LE 00°'0 00°0 00'6%0'LT 00'6%0'LT 00'0 eo7 Tesodsta 3uanT3izd 4@d - TeATOUTAd ZTL-SES-50
% 00°0 00°'S%9 8¥%E 000 00°0 00'SH9'BYE 00°S%9'8%E 00°0 xadg 1smss - Tedrputiad O0TL-SE€5-S0
% 00°0 00" 0 Q0" 0 00°0 Q0" 0 00°'0 T9° 679’67 1adg zomas - S891b01Id Ul UOTIPNIISUO) 059-5E5-50
% 00°0 00°0 00'0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°9€8°€E aom55 - dinbd 3 UoeW - T[TTH TBUTPIBD T¥9-5€5-S0
% 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 bL°68868T 19do zemes - juswdrinbg 3 Ax3UTYOEBW 0%9-SES-S0
% 00°0 00" ¥¥L’ZLY 00°0 00°0 00°P¥L'2LY 00" v¥L'2LY 05°L8B0'T o5 - BuTtpTTng ueyl IsYyjo sjuswasordwl 0€9-5€5-S0
% 000 00°0 00°'0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°286°¢€ xado 19mo9s - SBUTPTIING 029-S€5-50
% 00°0 00° 005 00°0 00°0 00°00S 00°00§ 88°65% a5 - sdTysaaqusW ¥ ‘"qns ‘'qnd ‘SY00H 0¥5-SES-S0
% 0578 %9 ¥%LB'CZ 9£°521'C 9£°521'2e 00°000'SZ 00°000°S€ €5°195'0¢€ aado I9mds - STEDTWSYD $ZS-S€S5-50
% 00°0 00°000‘0€E 00°0 00°0 00°'000'0€E 00'000'0€ EV PTIT'6C futTneld °6pnls - 4dLMM TTTH TeUTPIeD ¢TS-5E5-50
% 00°0 00°0 00°'0 00°0 00°0 00°0 80 ETL 17ddng Hutjeisdo - 4lMM TTTH TPUTPA®D 1¢S-S€5-S0
% BE'O ¥8°196'6 9T " 8€ 9T 8E 00°000'0T 00°'000'0T Py L5902 19do xomag - soTT1ddng Buriexado 0Z5-SES-SO
% 02°'9 20" 69% 86 '0€ 86 0€ 00008 00°00S 60°6S9 zado zemes - so71ddns @0TIFO 0TS-SE5-S0
% 00°0 00°000'% 00°0 00°0 00°000'% 00°000'% 00°0L0'T 19dp zemes - rejudy Juswdinbd £6%-5€5-S0
% 00°0 00" 0 00°0 00°0 00’0 00°0 [ A: 1 xadp 19M3S5 - §934 I8yl ® Burpiooey Zev-5E5-S0
% 00°0 00°000'2 00°0 00°0 00°000°2 00°000°2 LT ¥6 zado zames - sebreyp Juaian) I3YI0 06¥-SES-SO
% 00°0 00°00T 00°0 00°0 00°00T 00°00T €8 €% ado zamag - uorjonpoxdsy pue Burjutid 0LP-SES-SO
% 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0Q 00°0 00°0 PE LIS mag - juswudinbg-ooueusjutel 3 siTedsy (LI¥-SES-SO
% 00°0 00°000'T 00°0 00°0 00°000'T 00°000'T 06°92% doy - A3TTToRg SBTITTITIN/SYTIOM DTTANG 99%-SES-S0
% 0070 00°000°L 00°0 00°0 00°000°L 00°000'L ZT°LS0°8 19dp I9M®S - DDURUSIUTEN STDTUYSA S§9P-5€S5-S0
% 00°0 00°000°ST 00°0 00°0 00°000'ST 00°000°'ST L6°SBL 0T xadgo a9mds - TONJI STOPTUYSA ¥9H-5€5-50
% 82'0 6% %EB’'6S 157691 T5°G69T 00°000°09 00° 000’09 0% LIS LT s - jute pue siTedsy - TTTH TEUTPIE) T9%-SES-S0
% BT 6% pE %28 ’09 99°SLT'6% 99°'GLT'6% 00°000'00T 00000 ‘00T ZL 0SE’BET 1edp 19Mas - 9ouPUSIUTEN pue saTedsy 09%-SE€5-50
% 00°0 00°0 00'0 00°0 00°0 00" 0 0§°9L0'€E 19d0 I9M9S - §9SE9T pue STRIUSY O0FP-5GES5-S0
% 00°0 00°000°0T 00°0 00°0 00°000'0T 00°'000'0T BS"BE0'8 dp 1oM3S - S8TITTTIN - AIMM SATTO "IN TEP-SES-SO
% 00°0 00°000°0¢ 00°0 00°0 00'000'0¢€ 00°000'0E 88 TBL'OE aM3§ - SOTITITIL - 4IMM TTITH TBUTPI®D TEP-9€5-S0
% L6°CT ¥0°2Z8B'S 96" LLT 96" LLT 00°000'9 00°'000‘9 6£°002'9T mos K3TTToRI SOTITITIN/MA - SOTITITIN O0EP-S5ES-S50
% SE°S 58°820°€ ST'TLT ST "TLT 00'00Z'€ 00°002'¢€ 09°96T'C Q I9MdE - SOAZS wWwo) - JIMM SATTO "IW ZTP-SES-SO
% 00°0 00°000°L 00°0 00°0 00°000'L 00°000'L L0" 962 M35 - SDOAIS wwod - 4IMM TTTH TRUTPIRD TIP-SES-S0
% PT°C 80°98BL'6 26 ETT 26 ETT 00'000'0T 00°000'0T 00°BEE'D 12dp I8M3S - SSOTAIBS UOTIBOTUNUMIOD (T¥-SES-S0
% 00°0 00°000°2 00°0 000 00°000°C 00°000°C TS E69°T 23dp x8mas - buturexl S0¥-SE£S-50
% 00°0 00°005°T 00'0 00°0 00°005'T 00°005‘T €0°€ELT xadp Iomeg - sasuadxy TIARIL 00P-SES-S0
% ¢T'0€ 00°68% ‘€ 00°TIS'T 00" TTS'T 00°000'S 00°000°S 000 saTdues - SIDTAIDS [UOTSSDJ0ad PIE-SES-50
% 8€°S 00°S59'€T 00"S¥%E'T 00°S¥E'T 00°'000'S2 00°000'S2 TL°988'6L 19M35 - ISU3IQ - SSDTAIIG TRUOTSSII0AJ CTE-SE€5-50
% 00°0 00°000°L 00°0 00°0 00°000'L 00°000°L Z9°TZ¥’S 1adp 19M3s - S90TAISS Burassurbum TTE-5E€5-S0
$ 00°0 00°000°ST 00°0 000 00°000'ST 00°000'ST LB Y96 'L x9do I9MBS - SODOTAISS TRUOTSS3FOId OTE-SES-S0
% 00°0 00°65%'S 000 00°0 00'6S%'S 00°65%'S 8% S¥9'¢E adp I9ma5 - uotjesusdwo) S’EEHIISNIOM 0VZ-5ES-SO
aaIZITVEE 135and TIVAY PESNEdXE QLA EESNEAXT IR 139q08 LAY 139008 qILIOqTY 8TYALOY NOIL4I¥DSEA INOODDY
HOVINIDYEG | €202 €202 €202 €202 €202 2202 /8

MVNNVOr -d3sn
81 40 5| abed

01 / £20Z :4ed |eosly 104 ajajdwio) JA % ££°'8
sainjipuadx3 pung asidiajug

STVIONVNI4 ATHLNOW 2202 33890100

ALID M10d

Zv688 :oN qor/dyd-Bd—|058q6
L) Z2OZIEO/L)




€8 L8T TS 9

LT ¥9€‘T9C-

LT €9€'292-

0070

[s[s Rt}

9L ELY TRE T

ssanj ipuadxy

*SA SNUIAIY e300l

355 °L EETTH‘SET ‘€ L3 LPE‘TLE— L9 9bE ‘TLT- N0-D3T'LBE‘E- ©00°03T’'LBE‘E- 93°585°T85 e fe30l seanjipuedxy pung estadasjug
%9Z°0 NG 3Lc'88E’E 5°€85'8 05 €868 NO-03Z'LAE’E N0 09zZ’'Lec’e  06°'TT6’0FL'T Tej0] SenuaAdy pung ostadiejuyg
e EmLsssSs EEAEEEESEESESmSSEE EEEEEESSSSSSSSSsos EEESSSSSSSSSSSCHED EEEESSSSSSSSSSNANE SSESSSSSESSSSINEES SETSSSSssSsssEEEEs
% 9L°ET 00 €27 ‘682 00°99T'9% 00°99T1'9% 00685 'SEE 00685 'SEE 68°'LS9°LEE'T TYLOL INIWLIVIIA
% 00°0 00°000°9 00°'0 00°0 00°000'9 00°000'9 08°502°T5L T q-uoN - sebreyp Burjeisdo-uUON - I9YA0 666-065-S0
% 00°0 00°000°'S Q00 00°0 00°000'S 00°000°S 0v 295 '¥ ad=ag-uoN - 39°d PERH 966-065-50
% 00°0 (00°0L8) 00 0oL8 oo-oL8 00" 0 00°0 0Qg'0 3dsg-uoN - sijuswAedI2AQ JO pPUNILY S66-065-S0
% 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 £%°95T a1deQ-uoN - S99 ued ¥66-065-50
% 00°0 00°000'% 00°0 00°0 00°000'% 00°000'% 9E VTE‘L 3deg-uoN - suTterd juswlordwsun z66-065-50
% 00°0 00°000'00T 00°0 00°0 00°000'00T 00°000'00T 00°0 3deg-uoN - punj Teidus O3 I3FJSUel 0¢6-065-S0
% 00°'0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 92" B6E'8S 53500 90TAIRS 39ed I9Y10 0€L-065-50
% 00°0 00°0 00'0 0070 00'0 00°'0 (LS°S9L'0%) SNSSI LT0Z PUCH - 3IS9IBJUL 0TL-065-S0
% 00°0 00°'0 00°'0 00°0 00°0 00°'0 00°00S'T sq-uoN - BpTE uey3 Ieylo sjuswanozdur 0E9-065-50
% 00°0 00°00L 00°'0 00°0 00°00L 00°00L 00°02% aauutg AepTToH @eiordwd $S55-065-S0
% 00°0 00°0SL 00°0 0070 00°0SL 00052 0070 spxemy/Butrissn aafordwd €£55-065-50
% 00°0 00°2hL 000 00'0 00°2Z¥%L 00°Z¥L 05°Z¥L s9ahkoTdwd - SUOTIEZTUMIWI TS5-065-S0
% 00°0 00°822 00°0 00°0 00822 00822 00" %TT 3sa1 Bnag/wexy juswAordua-sid 055-065-50
% 00°0 00°00% 00°0 00°0 00°00% 00°00% 00°0SE NON- sdrysasquwapW 3 ‘'"qug ‘"qnd ‘S)00"d 0%5-065-50
% 00°0 00°000°T 00°0 00°0 00°'000'T 00°000'2C LB €V adeq-uoN - obe3sod 875-065-50
% ST°% v T6L Y 95°L0T 95°L0Z 00°000'S 00°000°S 0% 196 ‘% adeq UON - SWIOITUA S2S5-065-50
%(6€°2) 00°526°‘2H {(00°000°T) (00°000'T) 00°526'TH 00°526°'1T¥ 60°9TE’S T3exsdo - S9TOUSbUTIUOD 3 seTouabiswg TZ5-065-S0
% 08°F Z0°%06°T 86°S6 86°56 00°000°'¢C 00°000‘C 9% a1dag-uoN - so11ddns butieasdo 0Z5-065-50
% 70'S EETTIL L9°LE L9 LE 00°0SL 00°0SL 0L°B9L Tejuswizedsg-uoN - sa17ddns =0T3J0 0TS-065-50
% BZ'1S 05°%90‘2¥ 05°'082'%¥ 0S°082'%7¥ 00°'S¥E'98 00°S¥E‘98 05°280'€EL a3deg-uoN - Soueansul AJTTTARTT 0S%-065-50
% L6°T 9z TT¥'¥% vL°88 BL° 88 00°00S'% 00°00S'% S8°VLE6'T 3deg-uoN - seses] pue STelusy 0%¥¥-065-50
% LTV 0T €E9'0E 08°99€'T 08°99€‘T 00°000°2¢E 00°000'2E 0T'808°0¢€ adag-uoN - But3ypny pue BUTIUNCODY 0TE-065-50
% 00°0 00°6%L'8Z 00°'0 00°0 00°6%L'82 00'6%L'8T 00°0 2dag - UON 4H - IOQeT 23BWUI STE-065-50
% 000 00°00s‘2 00°0 00°0 00°00s'2 0070052 00°005'2 g-uoN - I9Y3lQ - S9OTAIBS [RUOTSSSJOId ZTE-065-50
% Z8°T SZ IBL'TT SL'8Te SL°8TC 00°000'2T 00°000°'CT 9L LPT EE 1deQg-uoN - S®DTAISS TPUOTSSDJ0Id 0TE-065-50

Teluaujzedsag-uoN A3
5% 19°¢ S9°VES‘SEB'T SE'CTE0'69 SE€E°TED'69 00'L95'¥%T6'T 00°L95'%16'T LOTESY'TIT'T TYIOL INIWIYYAHA
% 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 Q00 00°'0 06°LES I3dp Ism3as - S3S0D 8OTAISS 1930 ISYI0 0€L-5EG-50
QEZIIVEY | 1E5a0d TIVAY gABNIAXE QLA BAENT4XT QIR 1apang £av 1E5aNg dILI0aY STYALOY NOILAI¥DSEA INOODDY
SOVINIDEAS | €202 €202 €202 €202 €202 2202 /9

01 / €207 :1ed A |B2Sid Jo4 3)9|dwo)d JA % €E'8
sainjipuadx3y pung asndiajug

MVYNNVOF :d3sn

81 40 91 abed

STVIONVNI4 ATHLNOW 2202 ¥390100

ALID M10d

Zv6es :oN qorydyd-6d- 105896
1Y) ZTZTOZ/EO/L L




11/03/2022 13:47
gb614_pg.php/Job No: 88938

POLK CITY
Simple Balance Sheet

For Fiscal Year: 2023 thru Month: Oct
Fund: 08 SPECIAL REVENUE FUND - GF IMPACT FEES

Page 4 of 5
USER: JOANNAK

Account Account Ending Net

Number Title Bal Amount
08-101-100 GF Police Public Safety Impact Fees 12,505.33
08-101-101 GF Fire Public Safety Impact Fees 5,499.48
08-101-102 GF Recreation Impact Fees 21,198.46
08-101-103 GF Gen Gov't Facilities Impact Fees 35,770.05
08-151-100 Investments - FL SAFE GF Police Public Safety 214,994.61
08-151-101 Investments - FL SAFE GF Fire Public Saf... 135,884.24
08-151-102 Investments - FL SAFE GF Recreation 406,341.42
08-151-103 Investments - FIL SAFE GF Facilities 451,298.56

** TOTAL ASSET** 1,283,492.15
08-202-100 Accounts Payable 3,778.27

*% TOTAL LIABILITY** 3,778.27

+%* TOTAL ENCUMBRANCE®** Q.00
08-271-100 Fund Balance Unreserved 1,272,938.66

*% TOTAL EQUITY** 1,272,938.66

** TOTAL REVENUE** 10,553.49

*% TOTAL EXPENSE** 3,778.27

1,283,492.15

TOTAL LIABILITY AND EQUITY




2TT %
P+ "SZ

EEEEESsSssss SCSSSSSEISSSSSSSSA SSSSSNSEESNSTSSSST SoEEES

$2°222 ‘9%
oL TOL LE
T5°925°0¢

€L°TOL'LE

72 6Ll D
LT BLL ‘e~
6F°£6S ‘0T

LZ 8LL'E

zzoLL’9
Lz eLL'e-
6558 ‘0T

Lz 8LL'E

000
00" 08% Tk~
N0 D8%F‘TE

00°08%'1¥

AEEEEsss S AR TESSSSCSCAEENEENNSSES SESESEEEREEERRRSEES

(sl Rlls] BL"5DE7GD
NO-0SF ‘TH— no=0

N0 NGE‘TH EL-s50C'co
00°08% TV 00°0

s31ng 1pusdyyg 'sA DnusAsy TP3O0l
1930} ssanjipusadxyg pung g 3ovduy g9
I®qo] ssnuaasy pung asg jordml 40

SIVYIOL LNAWLIYIIT

% 00°0 00 '%¥8T'T [¢feJ1] Q0" 0 00 %8T'T 00 ¥8T'T 00°0 SPUSPTATQ/IUT DY 3 SHIBJ - SOAISISSY TE6-ZLS-80
% Iv's ¥8°LBT'BT 9T 0%0‘T ST 0%0'T 00°822'6T 00°8ZZ'6T 00°0 sa33 3oedwI O3y ¥ SYIEd - SSAIISNY QE€6-CLS-8BO
% 00°0 00 'BEY 00°0 00°0 00°'BEY 00 8EV Q00 spTATQ/aul A3T1TOo®Rd DOTTqnNd - S9AXSSSY TE6-6EG-80
% LS°8T 66 219'L T0°8FL'T TO B%L'T 00 T9E'6 00°19¢'6 00°0 394 joedul >u._”._“._“0m.m OTITqnd - SaAIIISIY 0E6-6E£5-80
% 00°0 00°9¢T 00°0 00°0 00921 00°97T 000 ATQ/3ur A3ajes oTIqQng 8ITJ - SOAISSIY TE€6-725-60
% 60°6 68°05%'E TT°S¥%E TT°SPE 00'96L'¢E 00°96L°E 00°0 joedwy A3sJes OTTQNd 9ITd - SSATIISAI 0€6-2C5-80
% 00°0 00252 00°0 00°0 00°Z58¢ 00°2s¢ 00°0 a/aur Kjages oTTang 9OT[Od - SOAISSSY TE6-TZS-80
% 6076 T0°0S¥%'9 66 V%9 66°¥H9 00°S60°L 00°560'L 00°0 ordwI A3sgyes OTITQng SOTTOd - SIAILSIY 0E6-TZ5-80
SHINLIANEAXH
15°926 '0€ 6V €55°0T 6% €S5°0T 00°08%'T% 00°08%'T¥ YL 60€E‘SS STYILOL INZWLIYdAA
% S8°'6%1T (56'966) S6°966°'C 96°966'C 00°000°2 00°000°'2 69°G€9'8 HJAYS T4 - SPUSPTATQ/3SaI83Uul (Q0Z-T9E-80
% 8T°8T 86 TEL'ST z0"96%'€E ZO'96% '€ 00°822'6T 00°8ZZ'6T s1°022'9¢ 234 joedw] S3TITITISBA OTIqnd OTL-PCE-80
% gtcz 89082 'L 2E'080°C zZe°080°C 00°T9€'6 00°T9€'6 0% 209°ST 297 joedwul uOTIESIODSY X SYIABd (0T9-¥ZE-80
% BT"BT BL'SOT'E ¢Z° 069 22 069 00°96L'E 00°96L'E S9°9LT’S 34 3oedwr A397es OTTqnd - °oNOS3Y/2aTd OTI-¥ZE-80
% BT"8T z0'508'S 86°68Z'T 86°68Z'T 00°560°'L 00°560°L sgvLe'e o33 21oedwur A3sjes oTTqnd - SOTTOd 00T-%2E-80
SHNNHATT
qIZITVIEE LIDIZAQ/ (ESFOXH) SANAATY QLA HONIASY LNIYI0D QILYdIDILNY SONSIASTY JHILVAIDIINY | SONIASRY ¥X ¥OIdud NOILdINDOFAQ INNODDY
IOVINIDIE] | €202 £207 €202 oav €202 zzoz 1/9
0L / £20Z :Jea |IS1] Jog 2)a|dwo) IA % EE'8
sanuaAay Jabpng
SaNuaAay [e1rads J149
MVYNNVYOF :¥3sn Zv688 :oN qop/dyd-Bd— 05896

8l jo /| abed

STVIONVNI4 ATHLNOW 2202 3390100

ALID M10d

byl 220T/e0/L)




POLK CITY

11/03/2022 13:47 : Page 5 of 5
gb614_pg.php/Job No: 88938 Simple Balance Sheet USER: JOANNAK
For Fiscal Year: 2023 thru Month: Oct
Fund: 09 SPECIAL REVENUE FUND - EF IMPACT FEES
Account Account Ending Net
Number Title Bal Amount

09-101-800 EF Sewer Impact Fee Account 370,640.04
09-101-900 EF Water Impact Fee Account 180,260.64
09-151-800 Investements - Sewer Impact 1,645,313.36
09-151-900 Investements - Water Impact 267,527.17
09-169-900 CIP - Construction Costs 28,872.10
*#% TOTAL ASSET** 2,492,613.31
09-202-100 Accounts Payable 6,162.00
*% TOTAL LIABILITY** 6,162.00
*% TOTAL ENCUMBRANCE** 0.00
09-271-100 Unreserved Fund Balance 2,475,545.77
#*% TOTAL EQUITY** 2,475,545.77
*% TOTAL REVENUE** 17,067.54
*% TOTAL EXPENSE** 6,162.00
2,492,613.31

TOTAL LIABILITY AND EQUITY




FE"G06 "OT— FS°S06 0T PGS S06 “0T 000 L TAR P 00 EE‘FT SaaN] PUAXY CSA ITUDAZE TRIAOL

BTH "D 0N SLO*GTT - 0G°TAT9- 00'TIT'2- 0N OFT*STT— 00 0BT *STT— abF*s8L'S6~ Te30)l eeanjipuedsy pung oog 3o0edwyl JF
TEDECT ap " TLT 80T pS - LA0 LT PSS LRO7LT 00" 0FT SZT 00 NPT 'SET Sh BTBE'DTT TTl10lL ssnuUaNSE Pung @24 doedur 4l
emmmmEEmmEE EEEEESESSSSEEEREEN SEEEEESSENEEEEEES SESESE S EENEEESEY SESSSSEEANNEAEEEES SESSESSNNEEREERSSESE Sssam SEE——
% 26°¥ 00°8L0'6TT 00°29T'9 00°291'9 00°0%2'S2T 00°0%Z'STT S%'S8L°'S6 STYLOL LNAWLIYAEA
% 0070 00°008°T 00°0 00°0 00°005°T 00°00S'T 00°0 SPUSPTATQ/IUI I9MSS - SIAISSSY TE6-SES-60
% 00°0 00°00€'88 00°0 00°0 00°00€’88 00°00€'88 00°0 ss94 30oedul ISMAS - SBAIIEA 0E6-5€5-60
% 00°0 (00°STV'7) 00°SI¥'¥% 00°ST¥'¥ 00'0 00°0 00°0 ISWo3snD pungeay - 234 10edul ISMSS 625-SES-60
% 00°0 00°00§ 00°0 000 00°00§ 00°00S 0070 SPUSPTATQ/IUI I93BM - SOAIISIY TE6-EE5-60
% 0070 00'0%6 %€ 0070 0070 00°0%6'vE 00°0%6 %€ 00°0 s394 joedul I13]ep - SIAIISIY 0€6-EES-60
% 00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 ¥8°021'68 S JI I9jeM - §S31H0Id UL UOTIONAISUOD (0S59-EES-60
% 00°0 (00°L%L'T) 00°L¥L’T 00°L¥L'T 00°0 00°0 00°0 Iswolsny pungey - 83g Joedul I93BM 62S-EES-60
% 0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 000 T9°%99°9 s83g [eBaT - 99DTAIBS TRUOTSSDIOId QTE-EES-60

STYNLIANEIXE
S ———————E SRR S e
% €9°ET 9% ZLT 80T ¥5°L90°LT $S5°L90°LT 00°0%2Z’SeT 00°0%2°'S2T S% BTF 0TT SIYLOL LNAWLIVIZA
% 8T LET (v EPL'T) PS EVLY S EVL'Y 00°000'2 00°000°T Sv 899 €T FAYS T4 - SPUSPTIATQ/3ISI3IUI 00T-T9E-60
% 00°0T 00°0LY 6L 00°0€8'8 00°0EB'8 00°00€'88 00°00€'88 00°0TB'I9 5994 3oedul ISMIS 0ZZ-PZE-60
3 00°01 00" 9%¥%'TE 00" 6% '€ 00" ¥6V'E 00°'0%6'VE 00°0¥%6'VE 00°0%6'VE se3g Joedw] I93eM 0TZ-¥ZE-60
4000 00°0 000 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 ¥Y TYLOL

SHEANAATY
qIZITVEE | LIDIJLEQ/ (SEEADXE) | ZONIASY QLA ZONIATN INAYN0D QIIVIIDIINY SANSASY QEIVAIDIINY | SONIATY ¥X ¥OI¥d NOIL4I¥DBEQ| INAOJDY
FIOVINADYAL | €202 €202 ezoe ravy | X414 (44114 1/9
0l / £20Z :1e2 |easldy 104 9331dwo) JA % ££'8
sanuaAay [e19ads 4143
MVNNVOr :d3sn Zv688 :oN qor/dyd-Bd~|05896

STVIONVNI4 ATHLNOW 2202 ¥380.100

81 Jo g| abed ALID M10d

byl Teoz/eo/LL



Library Monthly Report

OCTOBER 2022
CIRCULATION
ADULT BOOKS 823
JUVENILE BOOKS 752
TOTAL CIRCULATION 1575
NEW BORROWERS

IN CITY 8
IN COUNTY 4
TOTAL NEW BORROWERS 12

NUMBER OF PROGRAMS
FAMILY
ADULT
JUVENILE 2
YOUNG ADULT
TOTAL PROGRAMS 2

PROGRAM ATTENDANCE
ADULT 4
JUVENILE 3
YOUNG ADULT
TOTAL ATTENDANCE

REFERENCE QUESTIONS
PHONE CALLS 108

NUMBER OF COMPUTER USERS
99
TOTAL PATRONS
595

Prepared by:
Hannah Ulloha
Library Director



POLK COUNTY SHERIFF’S OFFICE
DEPARTMENT OF LAW ENFORCEMENT

STATISTICAL DATA
West Division
e e ———
Date: November 7, 2022 Northwest ~ District
To: Patricia Jackson, City Manager
From: Deputy Christina Poindexter #7376

Subject:  Statistical Report for October 2022

| ACTMTY s ] .
FELONY ARREST 1 3 |
AFFIDAVITS FELONY 0
MISDEMEANOR ARREST s
AFFIDAVITS MISDEMEANOR 0
OUT OF COUNTY/STATE 1
WARRANT ARRESTS I
PROCAP WARRANT ARREST | 1|
TOTAL ARRESTS w0
SEARCH WARRANTS 1 o
FIELD INTERROGATION 0
REPORTS i
TRAFFIC CITATIONS [ 24
INTELLIGENCE REPORTS o0 |
STOLEN PROPERTY 0
RECOVERED _

HRS. TRANSPORTING/ 0
AGENCIES/DIVISIONS |
OFFENSE REPORTS | T
NARCOTICS SEIZED L

ASSETS SEIZED B o
PATROL NOTICES - _ g
FOXTROT REPORTS ) 7]
TOW-AWAY NOTICES i K
COMMUNITY CONTACTS 440
TRAFFIC STOPS 33

TOTAL DISPATCHED CALLS 110

FOR SERVICE

PCSO FORM 327 (REV 12/20/07) Page lof2



In October 2022, there was one (1) PROCAP captured crimes as compared to one (1) in October
2021. There was one Grand Thefts that occurred one involving an unsecured pick-up truck. The
suspect in this case was a family member, the victim’s adult son. At this time the stolen truck has
been located and returned to the victim, the suspect was arrested in Plant City in possession of
the vehicle. At this time we are up 5 crimes total as compared to last year at this time. We are
still up S crimes however we are slowly going back down month to month.

R T T T

BURGLARY CONVEYANCE

13 PCSO- 2022-10-07/ {2022-10-07 / |Fri 439 SUNRISE BLVD Used keys; Known susp cameta resid & was allowed Inside the
220042438 [1700hrs 1800hrs Recovered - Plant City resid to get a drink was water, remaved the keys to a black 2001
Ford F150 bearing Florida tagh YAOSF which is regislered to Troy
Grlfin WM 110733 who is deceased, reportee staled her brother
came over & posslbly took the truck & a H&R 32 caliber revolver &
an upk brand 22 caliber revolver Susp: Robert Paulk WM 100192 /
10/9 at 1349Hrs - veh recovered at McDonalds 2601 Thenotosassa

Rd, Plant Clty 10'92 Paulk¥ »ai . ' H 1
oy larbo _|Na No Arrest
[ P of Law
Polk City - 2021 - 2022
Apei May Jung Jduty Aogust | Soptember | Ocleber | Movemibor | December | YTD Tolals | Monthly Y1
T | 2022 | 3021 | 2023 | 2021 | 7022 2021 | 2022 | 2021 | 2023 | 2021 | 2027 | 5021 | 2072 | 2021 | 2002 | 2021 | 2uez | 2021 | 2022 | change | 202172072
L] [: Q 1] ") ! [ 5]
] [] o We
o 1 1 e
1 [ [ %
0 1 o [ ol [ 4 0
1 o 0. ] [ | 2 r 500 2
Q a 0 "I ] 1 [+ .
o o | [ 0g
[ o 2 | o o | oo
[0 0 CO I 0% | 00
1 1 [ ] 1 [ ] 2 (123 3
| 2 1 1 2 2 E) 2 2 2 1 1 1 0 7 [ 17T 22 S0 J ] 22
HDIVIDL -50% [23 [=3 ~33% 0% oY NIA N/A WE %
5 |crmes e |

PCSO FORM 327 (REV 12/20/07) Page lof 2



Public Works & Utilities Report

October 2022

Work Orders for Dept (Public Works): 169
BUILDING MAINTENANCE: 36

Custodial Services Activity Center: 2 Custodial Services
Freedom Park: 1 Custodial Services

Old Public Works Bldg.: 2

Custodial Services Public Works Dept: 1
Custodial Services City Hall: 1

Custodial Services Library: 1
VEHICLE/EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE: 18
EVENT SET UP- INSPECTION: 26
LANDSCAPING, MOWING: 14

PARKS AND RECREATION: 14
PROCUREMENTS: 4

REQUISITION PROCESSING: 10
HURRICANE NATURAL DISASTER: 24
STREETS AND SIGNS: 6

STREET REP AND MAINTENANCE: 3

TECH SUPPORT: 1

TRASH PARKS AND FACILITIES: 2

TRASH ROADS AND STREETS: 2

WEX Report- October

Home Depot Monthly Report

Lowe’s Monthly Report

Work Orders for Dept (UTILITIES): 446
TURN ON: 28

TEMPORARY SHUT OFF; 20

INSTALL - IRRIGATION: 3

INSTALL - WATER: 1

TURN OFF: 34

METER MAINTENANCE: 203

LAPTOP TEST - FREE: 5

TURN BACK ON FROM SHUT OFF LIST: 16
CALL OUT AFTER HOURS: 1

CUSTOMER CONCERN: 9

LOCATES: 9

LIFT STATION MAITENANCE: 42
LIFTSTATION REPAIR: 5

SEWER VALVE MAINTENANCE/REPAIR: 3
WATER LINE REPAIR: 1

WTP REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE: 42
WWTP REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE: 1
MISREADS: 351




TOTAL METERS READ: 3,308

5131 JACOB AVE. WATER LEAK

267 SUNSET BLVD. WATER LEAK

5162 ISLANDVIEW CIR. WATER LEAK

9106 GOLDEN GATE BLVD. WATER LEAK

432 ROSEWOOD LN. WATER LEAK

ASSISTED WITH SAFE HAVEN HALLOWEEN EVENT SET-UP AND TEAR DOWN.

Submitted By:

Rick Jiles
Interim Public Works and Utilities Director



Utility Billing Report

October 2022

New Accounts Established: 33
Final/Terminated Service: 34
Bills Processed: 2681

Email/ Bill Customers: 1727
Work Orders Processed: 311
Lock off for Nonpayment: 23
Nonpayment fees ($50): 29
Billed Consumption: 11,820,000
Billed/Revenue: $270,936.82
Residential Billing: 2588
Irrigation Billing: 569
Commercial Billing: 98

Building Rentals Activity/Bronson Center/Freedom Park: 18

On Going Projects
-Process Deposit Refunds

-Working with the Utilities Department in Diamond Maps to verify that all meter
information is correct.

-Process monthly Adjustment Reconciliations, Zero Charge Reports and Cycle D
(Debt Consolidation).

-Meter Replacement Program
Staff Objectives

Reroute meters into walking order, merge old locations, train in New Global Work
Order System.

Respectfully Submitted by:
Chasity Guinn
Utility Billing Supervisor



City Commission Meeting
November 15, 2022

CONSENT AGENDA — C-1 (Other): UTILITY BILL WRITE-OFFS

INFORMATION ONLY
X _ACTION REQUESTED

ISSUE:

Utility Bill Write-Offs

ATTACHMENT:

List of Utility Bill Write-Offs

ANALYSIS:

The Utility Bill Write-Offs cover a period from January 2022 through November 2022; there are a total
of 15 accounts totaling $3,729.51.

Collection Process - Once an account is finalized, it is put into a “D” cycle. Collection letters are mailed

on a quarterly basis from this “D” cycle, until payment is made, or the accounts are written off. Ulility
Billing also collects debt when new service is rendered on past due debt, and/or write off accounts.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

Approve the Utility Write-Offs in the amount of $3,729.51.



16°62L°ES Bung Aunn

ZS°€S ¥102/1/8  1VNH a pY uopio9 949 dIAva ‘SNDILYM  VAdl6 TOv8St
€865 7z0z/9z/v  1WNM 4 Py Adysv 9st avHd ‘0aTvMm V48[V L8VT6V
8T'v6 Te07/Tz/8 YN a qo< # 1D OYdLI3r 9268 MIHLLYW ‘NOSIWNOHL  VSMIV SOT6Y
ST'E€L zeog/Lt/s YN a 1q e Jeremies)) 89¢ N3T13 ‘AIAdS  VOALZ 00SE0T
S0'60T 720Z/LT/€  TYNH a 8S #4Q 2I10USYUON £20S SINVI ‘HINIAIY VOSSS 0090LT
99'Gt zToz/e/9  1WNH a 1 s1y319H 3|epsulH 79.8 J1YVHD '44071avd  VO4H6 T0Sevy
69°8L€ 7z0z/st/8 VNI a J¢ # 9AY QOJe[ §TSS 3 IDA0M ‘YITIN V96D 00LL0T
1Y 444 Teoz/s/L VNI a M U7 on8uwiled TTT IW3ON ‘ZINILYVIN vavIv 6€€T6Y
L1°G8T Tz0z/6T/8 VNI a 1D Ja1emied|) 0TT INIVHYOT YINIT VYOA9 0006
L8'€9T 7e0z/€7/8  1WNH a u7 9ag ASUOH 6Z€ NILSNA ‘SNIINAF  VMJHY 177568V
€L°€8 Teoe/t/L YN a 1D J_WIIN 9G/8 S3AIDYIN ‘YINWYVA VLIV €9216Y
€£'9607  T20T/TT/8  TWNI Q 99 # 9AY sndoseweq #T06 X3V '8 YANOIOA ‘0QYHIHOD V¥XIV 080T6Y
88°00T T202/€2/9 VNI a N PAIg 9A0JD SNIHD 29 NNVIIAVI ‘INATD  VSXHV 80868V
vEve zeoz/t1t/8  1WNH a 0¢ # U1 wnasnde] 85/ V VIHVIN ‘NVEYD  VPHOS 000592
09°802 Teoz/s/v - YN a 1@ s1y81aH s|epsulH £0/8 JTINYVHD Uve VIND6 Z0E9EY

q :S9po) 3PPA)
onQg aduejeg |1g iseq snieis|jiig AD SS3JUPPY 32IAISS SWeN n__>_....n_ N JUN0Y

S340-ILI-IM ALNILN



